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fl GREEN REVOLUTION 
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As can be seen from the above pictures that the whole area near and around the plant has been 
Converted into a green zane. Every effort was taken to ensure that mother nature is taken care of 
through nature capital and tree plantation drives and awareness activities. 
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

HlPEARLS OF WISDOM 
FROM THE CHAIRMAN’S DESK 

We aré pleased to share with you the Annual Report of your Company for the 

Financial Year 2019 - 20, As you may recall that FY 2018-19 was an exceptional year 
for the Steel Industry which was reflected in the performance of your company, this 
financial year has been tough for the steel industry with the industry seeing multiple 
consolidations and contraction in demand. Finished goods realization was subdued 

due to lower clemand and to add to the agony there were steep rise in raw materials 
prices. The outbreak of pandemic in the month of March, 2020 has also taken a toll 

Gn the performance of your company. Government of India is taking several steps to 

@nstire that We are well prepared to face the challenges and threats posed by COVID- 

19. With active support of citizens of India, we have been able to mitigate the spread 

Of the virus so far. The clarion call given by the Hon'ble PM to use these trying times to 
become Atmanirbhar (self-reliant) has been very well received to enable the 

resurgence of the Indian economy. Unlock Guidelines have been issued to enable 

resumption of economic activities while maintaining abundant caution thus allowing 

‘aded easing of restrictions. 

The Five pillars of Atmanirbhar Bharat focus. 

= System 

+ Vibrant Demography and 
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

IlPEARLS OF WISDOM 
FROM THE CHAIRMAN'S DESK 

decline of profit before tax by around 45% as compared to previous year. The 
economic activity has resumed in phased manner as per the directives of the 

Government of India / respective state from time to time, however the demand for 

the products are still subdued due to logistic restrictions and intermittent lockdown in 

Various parts of the Country. The First half of the current financial year will be under 

Pressure and things are expected to normalize in the second half of the current 

financial year. The implementation of big ticket infrastructure projects will also lead to 

improvement in demand for steel. Your Company is into BZB product segment and is 

Maintaining sufficient liquidity to ramp up its operations as per market response. 

Further, your company is taking all corrective measures so as to minimize the impact 

of Covid-19 on the operations and performances of the company and with the 

support of all the stakeholders the company will sail through the turbulent time. Your 

company has also declared dividend for FY 2020 to reward the stakeholder despite 

the present tough testing time. Your company is looking forward for available 
Opportunities to expand its business in the similar line of activity / allied activities 
either by setting Up new projects at Greenfield / Brownfield location or by acquisition 

through strategic investment. The same will benefit the company to create value for 
all its stakeholders. 

| express my sincere gratitude to all Directors for their invaluable contribution through 
their continuous guidance and encouragement, | would also like to thank all our 
employees for their hard work, dedication and strong commitment towards our 
company. | finally thank the stakeholders, for their continued patronage and trust in 

the management of your company. 

With Warm Regards 

Sincerely, 

Dilipp Agarwal 
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that 8"Annual General Meeting of the Members of SUPERSHAKTI 
METALIKS LIMITED will be held on Wednesday,30"September, 2020 at 03:00 P.M. atits 
Registered Office at Premlata, 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3“Floor Kolkata — 700 017 to transact the 
following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31“March, 
2020:- 
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

Financial Year ended 31"March, 2020 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors 
and Auditors thereon. 

2. Re-Appointment of Director retiring by rotation:~ 

‘To appoint a Director in place of Mr, Deepak Agarwal (Din : 00343812) as he retires by 
rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. To declare Dividend on the Equity Shares of the Company for the Financial Year ended 
31"March, 2020. 

PEt B 5 

4, Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors :- 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution:- 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and all other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time 
being in force), the renzuneration of 30,000/- (Rupees Thirty Thousand only) plus taxes as 
applicable and reimbursement of actual travel and out of pocket expenses, 10 be paid to M/s. 
S Chhaparia & Associates (ICWAI Registration No.101591), Cost Auditors of the Company, 

for conducting the audit of cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21, as 
recommended by Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, 
be and is hereby ratified” 

For and on behalf of 

Date: 03/09/2020 SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

Place: Kolkata 

NAVIN AGARWAL 

(COMPANY SECRETARY) 

CON U Aaa ze Uh



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

NOTES: 

1, The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets 
‘out details relating to Specie! Business at the Meeting, is annexed hereto. The relevant 
details, pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the Securities Bxchange Roard of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on 
Gensral Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Scoretarics of India, in respect of 
Directors seeking appointment/re- appointment st this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is 
also annexed. 

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED 
TO APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF/HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 

‘The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective and-valid, should be deposited at the 
RogistoredOffice of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before 
the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy fom is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on 
behalf of the companies, societies ets, must be supported by an appropriate 
tesolutin/authority, es applicable, 

Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members 
notexceeding 50 Members provided shareholding of those members in aggregate should not 
tbe more than 10% of the total Share Capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a 
proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share 
capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for 
any other person or Shareholder. 

3, All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statementare 
‘open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (except 
‘Saturdays and holidays) between 10.30A.M to 12.30 P.M up to the date of AGM. 

4. The Company has fixed Friday, 28August, 2020 as the Record Date for the purpose of 
determining the Member's eligibility for final Dividend, if declared at the Meeting.    

5. Pursuant to the requirement of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
‘and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company declares that its Equity Shares 
are listed on the Stock Exchange at BSE -SME Platform. 

6. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the 
Mectingpursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 ure requested to send to the 
Company, acertified true copy of Board resolution together with their specimen signature 
uthorizingtheir representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

7. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members ere advised to exercise due diligence and 
notifythe Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible, 
Membersare also advised not to leave their Demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic 
statement ofholdings should be obtained ftom the concerned Depository Participant and 
holdings shouldbe verified. 

8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 
PermanentAccount Number (PAN) by every participant in Securities Market. Members 
holding shares inelectronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their 
Depository Participantswith whom they are maintaining their Demat Accounts. 

——| ava INNOVATE FUN Macrae ened



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

9, The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report for:2019-20 i being sent by electronic mode 
toall the Members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository 
Participani(s)umicss any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same, For Members 
‘who have notregistered their email addresses, physical copies aro being sent by the permitted 
mode. 

10. Non-resident Indian Members are requested to inform the Company ot its RTA or to 
theconcemed DPs, as the case may be, immediately the change in the residential status on 
retumto India for permanent settlement. 

1, Members are requested to make all comespondence in comnection with shares held by them 
by addressing letter directly to the Company or its RTA quoting their Folio number or their 
Client 1D umnber with DPID mumber, as the case may be, 

12, This Notice along with Anmal Report for 2019-20 is being sent to all Members of the 
‘Company whose name appears in the Register of Members/ list of beneficiuriee received 

from the depositories at the end of 28" August, 2020, 

13. The. entry to the Meeting. venue will be regulated by means. of attendance: slips. For 
attendingthe Meeting, Members, proxies and authorized representatives of the Members, as 
the case may be, are requested to bring the enclosed attendance slip completed in all respects, 
including client TD and DP 1D, and signed. Duplicate attendance slips will not be issued. 

14, All Members are requested to support Green Initiative of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 
Government of India and register their E-mail addresses to receive all these documents 
‘electronically from the Company in accordance with Rule 18 of the Companies (Management 

& Administration) Rules 2014 and Rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. All the 
aforesaid documents have been uploaded on and are available for download from the 
Company's website, being www.supershaktimetaliks.com Kindly bring your copy of Annual 
Report to the Meeting. 

15. Rule’ 3 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014 mandates that the 
register of Members of all Companies should include details pertaining to email address, 
permanent account mumber (PAN) or CIN, unigue identification number, if any; father’al 
‘mother's/ spouse's name, occupation, status, nationality; in case Member is a minor, name of 

guardian and the dite of birth of the Member, and muimc and address of nominee. All 
‘Members are requested to update their details as aforesaid with their respective depository. 

1§.Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal 
address,email address, telephone! mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), 

‘mandates, nominations, power of sttomey, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch 
deiails,bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in cast the shares are 
held bythem. 

19. No gifts shall be provided to Members before, daring or after the AGM, 

18. Members may pursuant to Section 72 of tho Companios Act 2013 rend with Rule 19 of 
‘theCompanies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014 file nomination in prescribed form 
‘SH.-13 with the respective depository participant. 

19, In caue of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whove name appears as the first 
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled 
to vote. 

EPO e cent ens)



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

20, Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts are requested to write to the 
Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at 
the AGM, 

21. A route map showing direction to reach the venue of the 8"AGM is given at the end of this, 
Notice as per the requirement of Secretarial Standards -2 on General Meeting. 

22. Voting system: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, rules 20 and 21 of the 
Companies (Management & Administration) Rules 2014 and sub Regulation (1) & (2) of 
Regulation 44 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is not required to provide mandatorily to its 
Members the electronic facility to exercise their right to vate at the AGM, Therefore, in terms 
the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, at any General Meeting, a 
resolution put to the vote of the Meeting shall, untess a poll is demanded under Section 109 

or the voting is carried out electronically, be decided on a show of hands. A declaration by 
the Chairman of the Mecting of the passing of a resolution or otherwise by show of hands 

under Sub-Section (1) and an entry to that effect in the books containing the Minutes of the 
Meeting of the Company shall be conclusive evidence of the fact of passing of such 
resolution or otherwise. 

* Every Member entitled to vote on a resolution and present in person shall, on a show of 
hands, have only one vote irrespective of the number of shares held by him. 
A Proxy cannot vote on a show of hands. 

* A Member who is a Related Party is not entitled to vote on a resolution relating to 
approval of any contract or arrangement in which such Member is a Related Party. 

© The Members of the Company holding shares on the “cut-off date” of 20% September, 2020 
are entitled to vote on the resolutions proposed. Cut-off date means the date on which the 
Tight of voting of the Members shall be reckoned and a person who is not a Member a3 

on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purposes only. 
* All the shares of the Company are in Demat form hence Company is not declaring any 
book closure, 

© The results of the voting will be placed by the Company on its website 
-www.supershaktimetaliks.com within 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM and also 

communicated to the Stock Exchanges, where the Shares of the Company are listed. 

* The resolutions proposed will be deemed to have been passed on the date of the AGM 
subject to the receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the resolutions. 

For and on behalf of 

Date: 03/09/2020 SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

Place: Kolkata 

NAVIN AGARWAL 

(COMPANY SECRETARY) 

—— IDEATED UA FUNG acre ene)



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES 

At 2013 

ITEM NO. 4 
The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, at its 
Meeting held on 28" July, 2020 has considered and approved the appointment ofM/s. 

'S Chihaparia & Associates (ICWAI Registration No.101591) as the Cost Auditor of the Company for 
the Financial Year 2020-21 at a remuneration of  30,000/- (Rupees Thirty Thousand only) per 

annum plus taxes as applicable and reimbursement of actual travel and out of pocket expenses. 
Pursuant to Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit 

and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company 
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, is required to be subsequently ratified by the 
‘Members of the Company. 
‘The Resolution as at Item No. 4 of the Notice ia therefore set out as an Ordinary Resolution for 
approval and ratification by the Members. 
Your Directors recommend the resolution as at Item No. 4 for your approval. 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personne! of the Company and their relatives is 
concemed or interested financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice. 

For and on behalf of 

Date: 03/09/2020 SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

Place: Kolkata 

NAVIN AGARWAL 

(COMPANY SECRETARY) 

SONU Ce cet



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

Details of the Director seeking Re-Appointment at the Forth Coming Annual General Meeting 

  

  

  

  

  

Pursuant of the Securities E: Board of India o 
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 

‘Name of Director Deepak Agarwal 
DIN (00343812 
Date of Birt 14/07/1973 
Date of First Appointment (05/03/2013 

Qualification B.Com, 
  

Experience/ Expertise in specific functional areas 

He is having more than 2 decades of experience 
in the Steel Industry. Under his guidance not 

only the Company but the whole Group has been 
able to establish itself as a distinguished entity, 
dealing in-a vast range of products. 

  

Tenure as a Director is subject fo retirement of 

  

Dee eae of appointment / re- Directors by rotation in terms of Section 152 of appointm the Companies Act, 2013, 
Details of remuneration sought tobe paidand | 5 5 5 irector 
remuneration last drawn 
  

Disclosure of Relationship with other Directors, 
‘Manager and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company 

Brother of Mr. Dilipp Agarwal 

  

‘Number of meetings af the Board of Directors 
altended during the F.¥. 2019-20 36 
  

Other Directorships held as on 31"March, 2020 

Supershakti Power and Infrastructures Limited 
Supershakti Energy and Infrastructures Limited 
Super Smelters Limited 
‘Veerbhadra Sales Private Limited 
Skoda Trexim Private Limited 
Rocky Datamatics Private Limited 

  

Chairman/Membership of Committees in other 
Indian Public Limited Companies as on 31" 

March, 2020 (C = Chairman; M = Member) 
Nil 

    Sharcholding in the Company as on 31" March, 
2020   1,51,186 Equity Shares 
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

To, 
‘The Members, 

‘Your Directors are pleased to present the 8 Annual Report on the business and operations of 
the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 
31* March, 2020. 

FINAN HIGHLIGHT 

‘The table below depicts the financial performance of your Company for the year ended 31° 
March, 2020. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

(Amount in ) 
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 

fet Revenue from Operations (A) 4,66,95,95,814 | 5,06,68,87,594 

[Other Income (B) 3,02,97,329 8,89,59,116 

[Total Revenue (A) +B) 4,69,98,93,143 | 5,15,58,46,710 

feamnings cura: Tax, Depreciation and) 14 91 63,533 34,41,97,616 

[Finance Costs 3,56,22,216 2,32,04,238 
[Depreciation and amortization expense 4,90,86,700 481,81,111 
PProfit before Exceptional Item &Tax 6,34,54,617 27)28,12,267 

[Exceptional Item 8,61,58,052 = 

lProfit before Tax (PBT) 14,96,12,669 | _27,28,12,267 
fax expense 3,22,96,535 9,69,97,386 
[profit after Tax (PAT) 11,73,16134 | _17,58,14.881 

TATE OF COMP, ANCIAL AFFA, 
During the year under review, the Company has recorded total revenue of & 4,69,98,93,143 as 
compared to the previous year amount of % 5,15,58,46,710. The Expenditure incurred 
including depreciation during the year was © 4,63,64,38,526 as against the amount of = 
4,88,30,34,443 during the previous year, The Company has earned a Profit after tax of 
11,73,16,134 as compared to the previous year amount of 217,58,14,881. The Company is 
Jooking forward to increase its numbers in the coming Financial Years with the support of all 
the Stakeholders of the Company. 

  

a OF THE, YEAR ae THE DATE OF’ oe REPORT 

No material changes and commitments aflécting the financial position of the Company have 
occurred during the Financial Year and the date of this report apart from the Impact of Covid- 
19, 

12 | ANNUAL REPORT



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

Impact of COVID-19: 
The Global Economy is conffonting with an unprecedented COVID- 19 pandemic which has 

a rippling effect on the real GDP business of all the affected countries. In Indian context, 
almost all the sectors are impacted due to lock down and the social distancing restrictions, 
resulting in contraction of demand for construction and Infrastructure Sector The resilience 

depends on the health 4 societal factors like disease progression, vaccine development, 
spending habits, timely availability of labour force etc. 

The outbreak of Covid Pandemic in the 3% week of March, 2020 in India and subsequent 
lockdown has impacted the operations of the Company and the first quarter of 2020-21 has 
taken a considerable hit due to lower capacity utilization. The pandemic situation is still 
persisting as a result the production sales and realizations are on the lower side, though the 
situation is improving with the opening up of the Economy, Financial Year 2020-21 would be 
a difficult year for the Industry as a whole, Your Company is taking all necessary measures to 

sail through the present crisis. 

  

‘The management has assessed the potential impact on COVID-19 on the Company. Based on 
the current assessment the management is of the view thal the impact of the COVID-19 on 

the operations of the Company and the carrying value of its assets and Liabilities is not likely 
to be material going forward. In assessing the recoverability of receivables, the Company has 
considered intemal and external information up to the date of approval of Financial Results, 

However the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process, given the uncertainties 
associated with its nature and duration. The Company will continue to monitor any material 
changes to future economic conditions. 

FUTURE OUTLOOK 

‘Your Company is also looking for opportunities either in Green field or Brown field go that it 
can use its experience and goodwill to penetrate deeper in the segment, the Company is also 
ooking to tap the stimulus package unveiled by Government of India to belp Indian economy 

to fide over the present crisis, keeping this view in mind your Company has made a strategic 
investment in an upcoming manufacturing Iron and Steel Plant up to an extent of & 
30,00,00,000 in the Financial Year 2019-20 and might increase its stake in the near future. 

NATURE OF BUSINESS 

Your Company is into the manufacturing of diversified products of Stecl and currently 
operating a Steel Melting Section to produce semi-finished product (ic. Billet) and Rolling 

Mill Section to produce Wire Rods, HB Wires, and Binding Wires etc. in our plant. Tt has 
successfully established its brand in wide range of Steel manufacturing, Steel processing and 

other allied activities. The products of the Company are commanding premium value due to 
its quality. There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the 
Financial Year. 

DIVIDEND 

The Board of Directors has recommended a Dividend of & 0.50 per Bquity Share having face 
value of Z 10 each @ 5% subject to the approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting ("AGM"), payable to those Shareholders whose names appear in the 

Register of Members as on the Book Closure/Record Date. 

a EAT EO    



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

In the previous year, the Company had paid € 1 per Equity Share having Face Value of 
10 cach @ 10%. 

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 43A of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“LODR"), the 
Dividend Distribution Policy is not applicable to our Company. 

DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES 
All the Equity Shares of the Company are in Dematerialized Form with either of the 
depositories viz, NSDL and CDSL. The ISIN No. allotted is INEQOSY01011. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
‘The Company has not transfer any amount to the General Reserve for the Financial Year 
ended 31" March, 2020. 

FINANCE 
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31* March, 2020 were % 23,51,314. The Company continues 
to focus on judicious management of its Working Capital, Receivables, and Inventories. 
Other Working Capital parameters were kept under strict check through contimous 
monitoring. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

During the year under report, there was change in Capital Structure of the Company. The 
Authorized Share Capital of the Company has been increased from 2 6,00,00,000 to Z 
15,00,00,000. Further, the Paid-Up Capital of the Company has increased to € 11,52,52,780 
pursuant to the issuc of Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:1 .The Shares of the Company were 
listed on the SME platform of Bombay Stock Exchange of India Limited. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Board of Directors: 

SLNo. ‘Name Of The Director Designation 
1._| Mr Dilipp Agarwal ‘Chairman & Non-Executive Director 
2._| Mr, Ajay Kumar Bajaj Whole Time Director 
3._| Mr. Deepak Agarwal ‘Non - Executive Director 
4___| Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhandari Non - Executive Independent Director| 
‘S__| Mr. Tuhinanshu Shekhar Chakrabarty | Non - Executive Independent Director 
6._| Mrs. Bhawna Khanna ‘Non - Executive Independent Direstor|           

During the Year, the Board of Directors of the Company has Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhandari, Mr. 
‘Tuhinanshn Shekhar Chakrabarty and Mrs. Bhawna Khanna as the Non-Executive 
Independent Directors. The Company has received necessary declaration from each 
Independent Director of the Company under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 

‘Act) that they meet with the criteria of their Independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the 
Act. In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Deepak Agarwal (DIN: 

POU Ae eth



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

00343812) Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual 
General Mecting and being cligible, offered himself for re-appointment. 

The Board confirms that none of the Directors of the Company is disqualified from being 
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and necessary 

declaration bas been obtained ftom all the Directors in this regard, 

Appointment and Changes of Key Managerial Personnel dnring the Year: 

There was no change in the Key Managerial Personnel during the yeat except for Re- 
Appointment of Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj as Whole-Time Director for another year. 

‘As on the date of this report, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 
as per Section 203 of Companies Act 2013. 

  

  

  

            

‘SLNo. ‘Name of the Key Managerial Designation 
Personnel (KMP) 

1.__| Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj Whole Time Director 
2. Mr, Shyam $ Somani Chief Financial Officer 

3,_| Mr. Navin Agarwal ‘Company Secretary 

Meetings of the Board: 

During the Financial Year 2019-20, total of six Mectings of the Board of Directors were held 
‘on; 28° May’ 2019, 23 August’ 2019, 03% October’ 2019, 02% November’ 2019, 07" 
February’ 2020 and 25" February’ 2020. The maximum time-gap between any two 
consecutive Meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

The names of Members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are as under: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

iB Number of 
: ‘Name of Directors ‘Meetings 

attended 

T._| Mr Dilipp Agarwal (Chairman & Non-Executive Director) 26 
2,_| Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj (Whole-Time Director) 06 
3,__| Mr. Deepak Agarwal (Non-Executive Director) 3/6 
4_| Mr. Vijay Kumar Bhandari (Non - Executive Independent Director) a6 
5. | Mr. Tubinanshu Shekhar Chakrabarty (Non - Executive 6/6 

Independent Director) 

6._| Mrs. Bhawna Khanna (Non - Executive Independent Director) 5/6 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
There are Four Board Committecs as on 31" March, 2020 viz, Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committce and Stakeholder Relationship 
Committee. 
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Audit Committee: 
The Board has constituted the Audit Committee, The Board of Directors has accepted all the 
recommendations given by Audit Committee during the Financial Year 2019-20. During the 
year four Audit Committee Meeting took place on 28" May’ 2019, 20% September” 2019, 
02" November’ 2019 and 25" February’ 2020. During the year, Mr. Tuhinanshu Shekhar 
Chakraborty, Independent Director of the Company was inducted as the Member of Audit 
Committee with effect from 2% November’ 2019, The composition and attendance of the 
‘Members at the Committee Meetings held during the year under teview was as below: 
  

  

  

  

      

oe Name of Members ‘Number of Meetings attended 
1,_[ Mr. Vijay Kamar Bhandari (Chairman) 44 
2._| Mr, Deepak Agarwal (Member) 3/4 
3. | Mr. Tuhinansim Shekhar Chakrabarty (Member) 1/4 
4,_|/Mrs, Bhawna Khanna (Member) ala     
  

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
The Board has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee had one Meeting during the year on 25" February’ 2020. The 
composition and attendance of the Members at the Committee Meeting held during the year 
under review was as below: 
  

  

  

      

SL Number of Meetings Re Name of Members hea 

1. Mr, Vijay Kumar Bhandari (Chairman) Wi 
2._ | Mr. Deepak Agarwal (Member) o/l 
3._| Mr, Tubinansha Shekhar Chakrabarty (Member) 1A     
  

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: 
The Board has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The Corporate 
Social Responsibility Committee had one Meeting during the year on 28" May’ 2019. The 
composition and attendance of the Members at the Committee Meeting held during the year 
under review was as below: 
  

SL 
No 

Name of Members 
Number of Meetings 

attended 
  

1 Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj (Chairman) VL 
  

2. Mr. Dilipp Agarwal (Member) Vv 
  

3     Mr. Tuhinanshu Shekhar Chakrabarty (Member) Vv     
  

Stakeholder Relationship Committee: 

‘The Board has constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee as required under Securities 
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Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, ‘The Stakeholder Relationship Committee had one Meeting during the year on 25% 
February’ 2020. The composition and attendance of the Members at the Commiltee Meeting 

held during the year under review was as below: 
  

  

= Name of Members ee deer 

1. | Mr. Deepak Agarwal (Chairman) Oo 
  

2._| Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj (Member) Ti 
3.__| Mrs. Bhawna Khanna (Member) TA 
            

  

Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 
‘Nomination and Remuneration Policy’ as approved by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee of the Board of Directors is available on the Company's website 

‘www, supershaktimetaliks.com. 

SATION OF 

‘As the Company came out with the IPO in the Financial Year 2018-19, up to the date of 
Board’s Report, the Company has fully utilized the funds in a) © 23,35,71,000 towards 
‘Working Capital b) % 30,64,000 towards Issue expenses ¢) € 6,34,40,000 in Fixed deposit 

has been utilized in General Corporate Purpose as mentioned in the Prospectus. 

BOARD EVALUATION 

Companies Act 2013 and Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, mandates that, the Board has carried out an 
Annual Evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees and individual Directors 

pursuant to the provisions of the Act, The performance of the Board was evaluated by the 
Board after secking inputs from all the Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board 
composition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, information flow, frequency of 
meetings, and functioning etc, The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the 

Board after seeking inputs from the Committee Member The Board and the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the individual Directors on the basis 

of the criteria. such as the contribution of the individual Director to the Board and Committee 
Meetings. The Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. In a separate 
‘Meeting of Independent Directors, held on performance of Non-Independent Directors, 

performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, taking 
into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. 

  

‘The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for 
every individual working in premises and always endeavors to create and provide an 
environment that is free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment, 

Under the said Act, every Company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee 
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to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee. 
During the year ended 31° March, 2020 the Company has not received any complaint 
pertaining to sexual harassment. 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS: 

The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the recommendations of 
‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and any other re-enactment(s) for the time being in force, 
The information relating to remuneration of Directors and details of the ratio of the 
remuneration of each Director to the Median Employees Remuneration and other details as 
required pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Act read along with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Renmneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are as under: 

Disclosure Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 
thereunder: 

I. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of the 
Employees of the Company for the Financial Year: 
  

Name of the Director Ratio to the Median: 

Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj (Whole-Time Director) 5721 
  

    
Il. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer 

(CFO), Company Secretary: 
  

  

  

      
‘Name of the Director ‘% in Increase 

Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj (Whole-Time Director) 833 
Mr, Shyam § Somani (Chief Financial Officer) NA. 
Mr. Navin Agarwal (Company Secretary) NA,   
  

Il. The percentage increase in the Median Renmuneration of Employees in the Financial Year; 
is 7.75% (The figure is calculated by comparing Median Remuneration of Financial Year 
2018-19 with Median Remuneration of 2019-20), Ratio to the Median Remuneration is 
calculated on 63 Employees employed during the year on the basis of OS grade and above 

worked on fall year and drawing salary of @ 10,000/ and more 

IV, The number of permanent Employees on the rolls of Company; 
The total number of Employees OS grade and above including Whole-Time 

Director as on 31® March, 2020 is 64. 
V. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of Employees other than the 

‘Managerial Personnel in the last Financial Year is in line with management policy 
VL The Company has formulated a remuneration policy as per provisions of Companies Act 

during the Financial Year 2019-20 and henceforth the remineration will be in accordance 
with such policy. 
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List of Top Ten Employees in the payroll of the: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Raa 
‘lox 

% Last with 
Employee Remumer | Incre | Rxper | Kmployme | MG | Sharehot 
name _| Age | Quatifcation | Designation | por ation (@* | ase* | fence _| nt* x __| ding 

Super 
Shyam § Smeliers 
Somani 31| BCom FCA | CRO 1.042018 | 31,28,784 | NA 14| Limited | ca | nit 

: BSC ( ‘Super 
Ainy ‘Bngincering) Souter 
Kumar ‘Chartered Whole-time Limited 

Bejeh (69 | Engineer Director} 08.08.2016 _|_18,59.000 | 8.33 41 NA | Nu 
Sh ‘Super 

‘Navin B.Com (| Compliance Sroeliens 
Apuwal_| 46 | acaacs | officer | 01.04.2018 | 14,95,000 | NA 20 | Limited | N.A_| Nil 

B.Com (H, Tayaswal 
‘MBA Nevo 

Lalani FINANCE® | AGM Industries 
Singh 4i | oR Fines} 01.07.2018 _| 13,091,593] 13.77 |__13 | ud NA [wi 
‘Dheersp Super 
Kumar Factory Smeliers 

Pant $3 | Msc Manger | 08.08.2016_| 1020216] NA| 33] timied | NA | Ni 
‘Sadipts Spex 
‘Bhatlachar BCom Smeliers 
~ 47| papMemam) | vP@eay | os.a20i6_| 939,900] NA| 22| Timed | a | wit 

Block Mill Super 
Joginder Incherge/R Simelters 
PulSome | 56 MS 3.0.2016 | 800765] WA | 41 | Limited | | nu 

Super 
Deepak Blech Smelter, 
Kumar 47 | (ilecironics) | Menager | os.08.2016 | _ 7.4050] NA| 34] Uimited | vA | Nit 

08.98.2016 Super 
Ashnt Smoeltess 
Kumar 52.| Madhyanik, 111_| Se Forman 694725 | _NA| 31 | Limited | wa | ni. 

‘De.0R2016 Super 
Chandan Smelter 
Pal 38 | BE Mechanical _| Sr Manager 684192] NA} 25 | Limited [nea | nt                     
  

* Actual Salary and more than 1% increase is considered 

  
BE DE ATE! 

Your Company is committed to vighest standards of ethical, moral and legal business 
conduct. Accordingly, the Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which 
is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Employees can raise concems regarding any discrimination, harassment, victimization, any 

other unfair practice being adopted against them or any instances of ftand by or against your 
Company. 
Italso provides for adequate safeguards against the victimization of Employees who avail 

of the mechanism and allows direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in 

exceptional cases, 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
‘The Company bas formulated a Risk Management Policy and a Risk Management 
Committee for dealing with different kinds of risks which it faces in day to day operations of 
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the Company. Risk Management Policy of the Company outlines different kinds of risks and 
risk mitigating measures to be adopted by the Board, The Company has adequate Internal 
Control Systems and procedures to combat the risk. The Risk management procedure will be 
reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on time to time basis. 

EQLICY ON PRESERVATION OF THE DOCUMENTS, 
‘The Company has formulated a Policy pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Scourities Exchange 
Boatd of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on 

Preservation of the Documents to ensure safekeeping of the records and safeguard the 
Documents from getting manhandled, while at the same time avoiding superfluous inventory 

of Documents, 

LI (TERIA FOR DETE! ING MATERIALITY OF E' 

The Policy is framed in accordance with the requirements of the Regulation 30 of Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. The objective of the Policy is to determine materiality of events or 

information of the Company and to ensure that such information is adequately disseminated 
in pursuance with the Regulations and to provide an overall governance framework for such 
determination of materiality. 

PARTICUL, la "RAC RR WITH TED 

PARTIES 
During the year under review, all the Related Party Transactions were in the Ordinary Course 
of the business and at Arm’s Length Basis and hence provisions of Section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable. Those transactions were placed before the Audit 
committee of Directors for prior approval in the form of Omnibus Approval. Related Party 
Transactions under Accounting Standard-18 are disclosed in the notes to the Financial 
Statement in Note No. 28 L. Material Related Party Transactions are disclosed in Annexure- 
1 in Form AQC-2 pursuant to clause (h) of Sub Section (3) of Section 134 read with Rule 
8(2) of Companies (Accounts) rules, 2014 for which necessary Members approval are in 
place. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The key philosophy of all CSR initiatives of the Company is guided by three core 
commitments of Scale, Impact and Sustainability. During the year, the Company has spent an 
amount of @ 35,00,000 during the Financial Year 2019-20, which is to be mandatorily spent 

by the Company on CSR activities as per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Details of CSR Activity Report are provided in Annexure-2. 

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REFORT 
Statutory Auditor: 
The Shareholders of the Company at their 4! Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30® 
September, 2016, have appointed M/s. Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (FRN: 
ICAI-3020498), Kolkata, as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the 
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conclusion of 9" Anmal General Meeting of the Company. 
The Companies Amendment Act, 2017 has done away with the ratification of Auditor's 

appointment at every Annual General Meeting and they have confirmed that they are not 
disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the Company The Notes on Financial Statement 

referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further 
comments, The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remark. 

Internal Anditor: 
M/s. Mahesh Sonika & Co LLP, (Firm Reg No. 324602E/B300060) Chartered Accountants, 

Kolkata were appointed as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2019- 
20, who are acting independently. The Internal Auditors Report shall be submitted directly to 
the Chairman of Audit Committee and Board, The Company's Internal Audit system has 

been contimuously monitored and updated to ensure that assets are safeguarded, established 
regulations are complied with and pending issues are addressed promptly. The Board, at its 
Meeting held on 28" July 2020, has re-appointed M/s. Mahesh Sonika & Co LLP, (Firm Reg 
No, 324602E/E300060) Chartered Accountants, for conducting Intemal Audit of the 

Company for Financial Year 2020-21 and onwards. 
Internal Audit Controls and their Adequacy: 
The Company's Internal Audit is being carried on by Independent Auditors, they monitor and 
evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of Internal Control System in the Company, its 
compliance with operating system, accounting procedures and policies of the Company. The 

main thrust of Internal Audit is to test and review controls, appraisal of risks and business 
processes, besides benchmarking controls with best practices in the Industry. Based on the 

Internal Audit Reports, process owner takes corrective actions in their respective areas and 
thereby strengthens the controls. The Report is presented before the Audit Committee for 
review at regular intervals. Your Company has an effective Internal Control and Risk- 
Mitigation System, which are constantly assessed and strengthened. New/revised standard 

operating procedures are being adopted for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors. The Company's Internal Control System is 

commensurate with its size, scale and complexities of its operations and is capable for the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information. The Internal Audit department monitors 
and evaluate the efficiency and adequacy of the Internal Control System in the Company, its 
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the 
Company. Significant audit observations and recommendations along with corrective actions 
thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. 

Secretarial Auditor: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had 
appointed Mr. Vivek Mishra (FCS) a Practicing Company Secretary bearing Membership No. 
8540 & CP No, 17218, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the 

Secretarial Audit carried out is annexed herewith as Annexure-3 23 Secretarial Audit 
Report. The Report does not contain any observation or qualification requiring explanation 
or comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the applicable Sccretarial 
Standards notified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Board, at its Meeting 
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held on 28% July 2020, has re-appointed Mr. Vivek Mishra (FCS) a Practicing Company 
Secretary bearing Membership No. 8540 & C.P No. 17218 , as Secretarial Auditor, for 
conducting Secretarial Audit of the Company for Financial Year 2020-21. 
Cost Auditors: 
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Cost 

Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, the Company is required to 
carry out audit of the cost accounting records of the Company for every Financial Year. The 
Cost Audit report of your Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019 was filled 
on 28th August, 2019, The Auditors’ Report docs not contain any qualification, reservation 

or adverse remark. Cost records as required to be maintained by the Company pursuant to an 
order of the Central Government are maintained. 
M/s $ Chhaparia & Associates, Cost Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 101591) Kolkata, 

has been appointed as Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2020-21. In terms of the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration proposed to be paid to them for the 
Financial Year 2020-21 requires ratification of the Shareholders of the Company. In view of 
this, the Board recommends the ratification for payment of remuneration to the Cost Auditors 

at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, 
None of the Auditors of the Company have reported any ftaud during the year under review. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation for the contribution made by the 
Employees of the Company at all levels, The information on Employees particulars as 
required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended), is forming part of this Board's Report. There are no Employees drawing 
remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

‘As por Regulation 27 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 relating to Corporate Govemance is not 

applicable to the Company listed on the SME platform (BSE). Hence the Company is not 
required to disclose information as covered under Para (C), (D) and (E) of Schedule V of 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. As per Para (F) of Schedule V of Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company do not 
have and is not required to have the Demat Suspense Account neither Unclaimed Suspense 
Account. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

During the Financial Year 2019-20, the Company has not accepted any deposit within the 
meaning of Sections 73 and 76 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the 
‘Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO 

A. Energy Conservation 

(a) Use of LED Lights indoor and outdoor, LED lights reduces the Energy Consumption 

at Outdoor and Indoor Lightning. 

(b) Use of Direct Hot Rolling from CCM, by use of Direct Hot Rolling we have saved 
furnace oil for reheating Billets. 

(c) Use of CBM (Coal based Methane Gas) in reheating furnace in place of oil furnace, 
natural gas reduces the energy cost of fuel. 

B. Technology Absorption 

Our Company is in the Manufacturing of MS Billet, HB Wire, TMT Bar and MS Wire Rod. 
It had not taken any Research and Development during the year under review. As such no 
expenditure had been incurred on Research and Development. 

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

Details of earnings accrued and expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency are given in Note 
28G, 28H and 28] of the Notes to the Financial Statements. The Company continues its 
efforts to improve its earnings from Exports. 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Company is fully compliant with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) viz. SS-1 & 

SS-2 on Meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings respectively. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS _OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING 
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

There were no significant and material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or 
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER 
SECTION 186 

The Company has made a strategic investment of = 30,00,00,000 in Giridhan Metal Private 

Limited an upcoming Iron and Steel Green field project. Any other particulars relating to 
loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the Financial Statements. 

The relationship with the staff and workers continued to be cordial during the entire year. The 
Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the valuable work done and co- 
operation extended by them at all levels. Further, the Company is taking necessary steps to 
recruit the required personnel from time to time. 
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‘Your Company did not have any funds lying Unpaid or Unclaimed for a period of seven 
‘years Therefore, there are no finds which are required to be transferred to Investor Education. 
and Protection Fund (IEPF). 

INSOLIDATION OF TA (T VEN" 

‘As on the reporting day your Company do not have any associate or Joint Venture hence 
consolidation of accounts is not required. 

INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS 

Based on the requirements under Securities Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 1992 read with Securities Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 

Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the code of conduct for 
prevention of Insider Trading and the Code for Fair Disclosure (“Code”), as approved by the 
Board from time to time, are in force by the Company. The objective of this Code is to 
protect the interest of Sharcholders at large, to prevent misuse of any Price Sensitive 
Information and to prevent any Insider Trading activity by dealing in Shares of the Company 
by its Directors, Designated Employees and other Employees. The Company also adopts the 
concept of Trading Window Closure, to prevent its Directors, Officers, Designated 
Employees and other Employees from trading in the Securities of Supershakti Metaliks 

Limited at the time when there is Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS :- 
A detailed Report on the Management Diseussion & Analysis is provided as a separate 
Annexure-4 in the Annual Report. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an Extract of the Annual 
Return as per Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed Form MGT-9 is appended 

as Annexure -5 to the Board’s Report. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors of the Company, 
@ Inpreparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31" March 2020, 

the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper 
explanation to material departures; 

(© The Directors have selected Accounting Policies, in consultation with the Statutory 
Auditors and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at end of the Financial Year and of the profit or loss of the Company, for 
that period; 

@ The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and 
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ability for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities and; 
@ The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts of the Company on going concern 

basis; 
(@ The Directors, had laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the 
Company and that such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively; and 

@ There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

POLIC! 

The Companies Act 2013 along with the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and mandate to formulations of 

certain policies for all listed Companies, Accordingly, the Company has formulated the 
Policies for the same as the Company believed to retain and encourage high level of ethical 
standard in business transactions. All our Policies are available on our website 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

‘Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the overwhelming co-operation and 
assistance received ftom investors, customers, business associates, bankers, vendors, as well 
as regulatory and governmental authorities. Your Directors also thank the employees at all 
levels, our consistent growth was made possible by their hard work, solidarity, cooperation 
and support. 

For and on behalf of 

Supershakti Metaliks Limited 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: 28" July, 2020 

Dilipp Agarwal 
Chairman 

DIN; 00343856 
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Annexure-1 

(Pursuant to Clause (4) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014), Disclosure of particulars of 

contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in Sub- 
Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain Arm's Length 
‘Transactions under third proviso thereto. 

‘There are no contracts/srrangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties 
referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are not at 
‘Arm's Length basis. 

Material contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties 
referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are at 
Arm’s Length basis are as follows = 
  

  

  

    

                

Nature of Nature of | Duration of Transaction | NameofRelated Party | poistionship| Contract | Amount in 

Purchase ‘Super Smetters Limited ee Regular | 2,34,84,91,455 

Super Smelters Limited 34,63,91,893 
Sales Sai Electrocasting Private Do Do fe 5,05,85,749 

see Do N.A | 30,00,00,000 

For and on behalf of 
Supershakti Metaliks Limited 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: 28 July, 2020 

Dilipp Agarwal 
Chairman 

DEN: 00343856 
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A brief outline of the Company's 
CSR policy, including overview of 

‘Embrace responsibility for the Company's 
actions and encourage a positive impact 
through its activities on hunger, poverty, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

projects or programs proposed to be | malnutrition, environment, communities, 
undertaken stakeholders and the society, building health 

care infrastructure etc. 
2 Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj (Chairman) 

‘The Composition ofthe CSR —_| Mr. Tuhinanshu Shelehar Chakrabarty 
Committee (Memiber) 

Mr. Dilipp Agarwal (Member) 
3. | Average net profit of the Company 

for the last three Financial Years SL SS GE STe 
4, | Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two 

percent of the amounts as in item 3 :32,73,734 

above) 
3 5 4 %35,00,000 donation to Supershaktt 

Details ofCSR Spent during the | roundation towards Skill Development Centre 
and a Hostel Building Project 

3) | Total amount to be spent for the 
Finshcils Year %32,73,734 

}) | Amount unspent, iPany (Provision = 
not made) 

©) | Manner in which the amount spent 
during the Financial Year is detailed Details below 

below       
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RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

‘The Responsibility Statement of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the 
Board of Directors of the Company is reproduced below: The implementation and monitoring, 
of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company. 

  

  

  

                
  

CSR Activity Report 

1 2 3 4 5 6 in 
Projects or 
Programes 

a) Local A A Cumulativ | Amount 

csr |} wyspecity | Setorin aaa eae ie aa ve which the Spent Expenditu | Direct ly ject or | the State | 9 (budget)Pr | projects or £5 eee ygramm | reupto | through activity | and District |“ Sproject | ,olestor | progmmsa) | eo” | splemen 
‘identified where $ Programs | Direct or b) I . 

is covered . reporting ting programe wise overhead : ne 
‘or project Feo 

was 
undertaken 

Developm 
Promoting ent of 
Education | Paschim | Education 
and Bardhaman /Skill z z Donated 

Infrastructu| District, | Developm %35,00,000 in the 
re West | ent/inttast | 3004000 75,00,000 | Corpus 

Developme | Bengal | ructure 
at Developm 

ent 

For and on behalf of 
Supershakti Metaliks Limited 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: 28" July, 2020 

Dilipp Agarwal 
Chairman 

DIN: 00343856 
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FORM NO-MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2020 

[Pursuant ta section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
‘The Members, 
SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd Floor 
Kolkata- 700017 
We haye conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices, under the Companies Act, 2013, by 
SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED., (hereinafter called the ‘Company’). Secretarial 

Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, mimyte books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial 

‘Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on 31* March 2020, has complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance -mechanism 
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March 2020 according to the 
provisions of 

i. ‘The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
ii, The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

thereunder; 
iii, The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
iy, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings; 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’); 

a] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; 

¢] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

d] The Sconrities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 

¢] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period) 

4] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
‘Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regatding the Companies Act and dealing 
with client; 

EE INNOVATE Mn Wicrnue es



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

2] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period) and 

h] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 

vi Specific laws as applicable as mentioned here under : 
1. The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 198] read with Air (Prevention & 

Control of Pollution) Rules, 1982 
2. The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 read with Water 
(Prevention & Control of Pollution) Rules, 1975; 

3. Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 read with the Environment (Protection) Rules, 
1986; 

4. Factories Act, 1948 & the Central Rules or Concerned State Rules, made there 
under and allied State Laws 
The Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948 & its Central Rules/ State Rules. 
‘The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 & its Central Rules/ State Rules/ Notification of 
Minimum Wages applicable to various class of industries/ Trade, 

7. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 & its Central Rules/ State Rules if any. 
8. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 & its Central Rules/ State Rules if any. 
9. The Payment of Gratuity Act & its Central Rules/ State Rules if any. 
10. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 & its Rules. 

ar
te
 

We have also examined compliance with following: 
i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

ii The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange BSE- 
SME 

During the period under review the Company has materially complied with the provisions of 
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc, mentioned above. 
We further report that 

I The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance 
comprising of (2) Non- Executive Directors, (1) Executive Whole time Director and (3) 
Non-Executive Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 

Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act. 

During the period under review Mr. Deepak Agarwal (DIN: 00343812) Director of the 
Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Anmul General Meeting and being 
eligible, offered himself for re-appointment. 

There was no change in the Key Managerial Personnel during the year except for Re- 
Appointment of Mr. Ajay Kumar Bajaj as Whole-Time Director for another year 

1. Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Mectings, agenda and 
detailed notes om agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
fot seeking and oblaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
‘before the meeting and for meaningful participation nt the meeting. 

TI. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes, 
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TH, We further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the 
Company and on the basis of the Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Company 
Secretary and taken on record by the Board of Directors at their meeting(s), we are of 
the opinion that the management has adequate systems and processes commensurate 
with its size and operations, to monitor and ensure compliance with all applicable laws, 

riiles, regulations and guidelines. 
IV. We further report that during the audit period the Company has : 

a) The Company has issued Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:1 
b) The Company has raised funds through IPO in the F.Y 2018-19, and has utilized 

the same in i) € 23,35,71,000 towards Working Capital ii) Z 30,64,000 towards 
Issue expenses iii) Z 6,34,40,000 utilized in General Corporate Purpose. 

©) The Company has made an investment to the tune of  30,00,00,000 (Thirty 
Crore) in Gitidban Metal Private Limited by subscribing 25 lacs equity shares 
for an upcoming iron and steel Green field project of'the said Company. 

4) The Company has related party transactions with its group companies related to 
sale & Purchase of goods which have had in principal of shareholders in this 
regard. 

For Vivek Mishra & Co 
Company Secretaries 

Vivek Mishra 
Proprietor 

FCS 8540 CP No, 17218 
UDIN — F0085405000383299 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 25 June, 2020 
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‘Annexure A* 

To, 
The Members, 
SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd Floor 
Kolkata- 700017 

Our teport of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based 
on my audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, 
Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
6. The Sccretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the fiture viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

7. We further report that, based on the information provided by the Company, its officers, 
authorised representatives during the conduct of the audit and also on the review of 
quarterly compliance report by the respective departmental heads/Company Secretary/ 
Director taken on record by the Board of the Company, in our opinion adequate systems 
and process and control mechanism exist in the Company to monitor compliance with 
applicable general laws like labour laws & Environment laws. 

8. We further report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like 
Direct & Indirect tax laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has been. 
subject to review by the statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 

For Vivek Mishra & Co 
Company Secretaries 

Vivek Mishra 
Proprictor 

FCS 8540 : CP No. 17218 
‘UDIN — F0085408000383299 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 25" June, 2020 
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Annexure-4 

Management Discussion and Analysis 

A. Industry Outlook and Development 

India is currently the world’s 2nd largest producer of Crude Steel in January-December 
2019, and is the largest producer of Direct Reduced Iron (DRI) or Sponge fron in the 
world in Janary-December 2019, producing 36.86 Million Tonnes Sponge Iron with 
growth rate 7.7% over the corresponding period last year and is fastest growing country in 
terms of Steel consumption 

The Government's vision to achieve a $5 trillion Economy by 2024 entails investments in 
several Steel intensive sectors like infrastructure, housing for all, 100% electrification, 

piped water for all, etc. The growth potential for the sector is thus immense and the 
domestic steel consumption will increase significantly in line with this vision. It is, 
therefore, important to ensure that this demand is served through a robust domestic steel 
industry. The Ministry of Stecl alongside the CPSEs have, therefore, undertaken several 

initiatives to create a globally competitive Steel Sector, 

Government Initiatives 

Some of the other recent Government Initiatives in this sector are as follows: 

Ministry of Steel has recently amended the Domestically Manufactured Iron & Steel Products 
Policy (DMI & SP) in order to increase domestic sourcing of Iron & Steel products by 

Central Government agencies. Through this DMI & SP policy, Steel imports worth more than 
% 15,00,00,00,000 have so far been avoided. 

Raw material is a critical enabler for ensuring sustained growth in the Industry, The Industry 
faces challenges both in the short and long term in terms of raw material security across iron 

ore, coking coal and scrap. The Ministry is, therefore, working across these three elements to 
ensure raw material security for the Sector. 

Recently Government of India imposed anti-dumping duty on imports of Flat rolled product 
of Steel and it may further initiate more such moves and has listed about 400 odd products 

for duty hikes to safe guard Domestic Industry, 

Opportunities & Threats, Risks & Concern 

A disruption in supply of 45-50 Million Tonnes (MT) iron ore is expected in 2020-21 owing 
to expiry of about 37 working merchant mines (250+ mines in total) on 31 March, 2020. 
Ministry of Steel along with Ministry of Mines has been working out a strategy 1o mitigate 
the likely shortfall in supply of 45-50 Million Tonnes (MT) iron ore after March 2020. The 
worldwide Pandemic situation is also posing a threat with respect to availability of labour, 
slowing of demand but the situation seems to be coming in control with prospects of 
medicines and vaccines to fight with COVID 19 at a very advance stage of clinical trial will 

very soon be made available. The operations are coming back to normal and very soon the 
Industry will gather pace. 
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B. Product-Wise Performance 

The Company is mainly manufacturing billets and these billets are being used as raw material 
for manufacturing of Wire rods and HB wire as its main products. The Company has set up a 
wire drawing unit which produces different sizes of wire for industrial use . Wire Rods has 

contributed around 77% of sale whereas H B Wire contributed around 17% of total sales of 
finished products. 

C. Outlook 

With opening up of Mining Sector availability of raw materials for Steel manufacturing will 
improve similarly with infrastructure thrust of the present government along with political 

stability the outlook of the Industry as a whole seems to be positive and your Company is 
‘well placed to tap this opportunity going forward. 

D. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy 

‘The Company’s Internal Financial Control ftamework is commensurate with the size and the 
nature of its operations. These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance about 
recording and providing reliable financial and operational information, complying with 
applicable statutes, safeguarding assets from unauthorized use, executing transactions with 
proper authorization and ensuring compliance of Corporate Policies, The Company has laid 
down procedures and policies to guide the operations of the business. The Company has a 
well-defined SOP to take care of functions of the Company. Unit/functional heads are 
responsible to ensure compliance with the policies and procedures laid down by the 
management, The operating management assessed the effectiveness of thc Company's 
Internal Controls over financial reporting as of 31“ March 2020. M/s, Singhi & Co, the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company Audited the Financial Statements included in this Ammual 

Report and issued a report on the Internal Controls over financial reporting (as defined in 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013), The Company has appointed reputed firms of 

Chartered Accountants to catry out Internal Audits. The Audit is based on focused and risk 
based Internal Audit plan, which is reviewed each year after consulting the Audit Committee, 
In line with international practice, the conduct of internal audit is oriented towards the review 
of Internal Controls and risks in its operations of its business, The Internal Audit function 
endeavors to make meaningful contributions to the organization’s overall Governance, Risk 
‘Management and Internal Controls. 
The Audit Committee reviews reports submitted by internal auditors Suggestions to improve 
any process are considered by the management and the Audit Committee follows up on 
corrective actions taken by the management. 
The Audit Committee also meets the Company’s Statutory Auditors to ascertain, inter alia, 

their views on the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and keeps the Board of Directors 
informed of its major observations periodically. Based on its evaluation [as provided under 
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 18 of Securities Exchange Boatd of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015], the Audit 
Committee has concluded that as of 31" March 2020, the Internal Financial Controls were 
adequate and operating effectively. 
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E. Financial and Operational Performance 

The Total Revenne of the Company decreased to Z 4,69,98,93,143 from Z 5,15,58,46,710 last 
year and the Company has earned a Net Profit afler Tax of € 11,73,16,134/- as compared to 
the previous year amount of %17,58,14,881. Fall in revenue and profit is due to less 

production and sale in the last fortnight of March 2020 due to Covid-19 pandemic .The 
Company is looking forward to increase its profits in the coming Financial Years with the 
support of all the Stakeholders of the Company. 

F. Significant Changes in Financial Ratios 

The Company PBT decreased by 45% during the year and the EPS has decreased by % 5.42 
per share which is 35% decrease as comtpared to last year. Some of the financial indicators 
are: 

FY 2019-20 

Debtors Tumover: 21.40 
Interest Coverage 5.20 
(Current Ratio 2.20 

Debt Equity 0.38 
Operating Profit Ratio 2.12 
Net Profit Margin 251 
Return on net worth 10.39 

Debtors Turnover has increased due to fewer sales in March coupled with realization of 
carlier sales made. Interest Coverage ratio has declined because of increase in interest cost as 
well as decline in EBIT. Operating profit margin has declined owing to increase in finance 
cost, increase in Import of raw materials and abnormal detention and demurrage cost incurred 
due to change in policy of customs. 

G. Material Developments in Human Resources/Industrial Relations Front and 
Number of People Employed 

‘The manpower strength of the Company as on 31" March, 2020 was 442. The Company 
maintained harmonious industrial relations during the Financial Year 2019-20, 

H. Cautionary Statement 

Certain statements made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report relating to the 
Company's objectives, projections, outlook, expectations, estimates and others may 

constitute ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and 
regulations, Actual results may differ from such expectations whether expressed or implied, 
Several factors could make significant difference to the Company's Operations. These 
include climatic and economic conditions affecting demand and supply, Government 

regulations, taxation, and natural calamities over which the Company does not have any 
direct control, 
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  ANNEXURE -§ 

  Porm No. MGT-# 

  

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETU) 
__.[Parsuany to sectlan 92(3) of the Coixpanies Act, 2013 amd rule 12{1) of the Compantes (Manageuicnt and. 

  

Year coded op Fiet March, 2010 for the Finan 
Aduulntstratlion) Hues, 20MM)   

  129910 WB2012PLC (99128 

  12/12/2012 
  

IN: 

Purguutrauion Date. 
SUPERSHARTIMETALIKS LIMITED   

  
Name ofthe Company: 

Cites Subs Capaory of Wie Comnpany 
Address of the Registered Oilice and contact details 

  

  

  

__ Company Limited by Shures 2 
eseure Sarai, 3rd Fluor, Kolkata- 700017 
Tolefax: +91 33 2289 2734/35/36 

  
   

  Wes 

  
‘Whee ited Company 

      
  

si) 
Bigshare Services Prt. Lid. 

wii) Name. Address and Contact details of Registrar Ast Floor, Bharal Tin Works Building, Opp, Vasunt Oasis, Makwaaa Road, Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 

4v005Y, Tel No. 022-62639200 

Lt. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activitics conutbuling 10% or more of the lutal numuver of the compuny shail be stated: 

  

    

    
  

          
      

  

81. Now Natit aiid fever cof ta idhibee ier vi NIC Cole of the Produgt/ Service Ss to total tormaver of Sree, 
i Wire] aah E 

ae HB Wire wi 

™. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- 

| HOLDING/SUBSIDLARY/ASSOCLA| 
ISL.No. NAME_AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY, CINGLN TE va.uf sharex held Apnilicable Section 

LAL NA Suk NA Bie 

Ww. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Talal Equity) 

” Category-wise Shure Holding 

oF os Resides Number of Sliares eld at the heginning oF the year 

ofal sharchotding af 
Promoter (A) = 41,62,439 41,62,439 

Foreign Venain: 

Furelgn Portfollo 

Individual 
holding 

shure capital 

Individual 
holding 

share capttal 
3,75,599 375,599 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Members of Supershakti Metaliks Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

We have ‘audited the accompanying financial statements of Supershakti Metallks Limited (“the 
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the 
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) In the manner so 
Tequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on 
that date. 

BASIS FOR OPINION 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as 
‘specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 

the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants af India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in. accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial 
statements, 

EMPHASIS OF MATTER 

We invite attention to Note 28(N) of the financial statement as regards the management's evaluation of 
uncertainties related to COVID-19, a global pandemic and its consequential effects on the carrying value of the 
assets as at March 31, 2020 and operations of the Company. 

‘Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS 

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgment, were of mast significance in our audit of 
the financial statements of the current period, These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion 
on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be 
communicated in our report. 
  

ST.No Key Audit Matter ‘Auditor's Response. 
1, | Valuation of Inventory We fave obtained assurance over the 

Refer to note 15 to the financial statements. As | appropriateness of the management's 
described in the accounting polices In note 1(1) to the | assumptions applied in calculating the value of 

financial statements, inventories are carried at lower of | the inventorias and related provisions by: 
cost or net realisable volue. As a result, the| i, completed a walkthrough of the inventory 
management applies judgment In determining the | valuation process and assessed the design and 

appropriate provisions for obsolete stock based upon a | implementation of the key controls addressing 
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detailed analysis of old inventory, net realisable value] the risk 
below cost based upon future plans for sale of | 1. Verifying the effectiveness of kay Inventory 
inventory. The total amount of Inventory as on the) — controls operating over inventories; 

reporting date stood at Rs. 32,17,79,210, li, Verifying for a sample of individual products 
that costs have been correctly recorded, 

We determined this to be a matter of significance to our| iv. Comparing the net realizable value to the cost 
‘due to quantum of the amount, estimation involved. price of inventories to check for completeness 

of the associated provision, if any. 
v. Reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory 
provisioning and the level of inventory write- 
‘offs during the year, if any. 

vi. Re-computing provisions recorded to verify 
that they are in line with the Company policy. 

Vil.Also we have reviewed the inventory valuation 
caloulations and compared the cost with the 
subsequent realization value to. confirm 

whether item is required to be shown at cost 
cr net realizable value, Necessary adjustment 
has been made wherever it was required to 
comply with the requirement of AS - 2 
‘Valuation of Inventories". 

Based on the above procedures performed, we 
‘concluded that measurement and valuation of the 
inventory at year end is appropriate. 

  

(OTHER INFORMATION 

‘The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information induded in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including annexure to Board's 
Report, Business Responsibility Report, and Shareholders’ Information, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do nat express any form of 
rance and conclusion thereon, 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility Is to read the other information and, 
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 
‘our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we 
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other Information; we are required to 
report that fact. We have nathing to report in this regard. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILTIY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

  

‘The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect 
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the finandial position, financial 

performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting prindples generally accepted in 
India, This responsiblity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenanoa of adequate 
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internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
‘accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

In preparing the finandal statements, management Is responsible for assessing the Company's ability. to 
continue as @ going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going 

‘concer basis of accounting unless management elther intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic altemative but to do so, 
‘Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandal statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
indudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or In the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements, 

‘As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exertise professional judgment: and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
‘evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nat detecting 

‘@ material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, es fraud may 
Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of internal 
‘control, 

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(I) of the Act, we are alsa responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemal financial controls with 

reference to financial statement and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
¢, Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
‘conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concer. If 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 
Teport to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
aS a going concern, 

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 
‘a manner that achieves fair presentation, 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 

planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (il) to evaluate the 
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Induding any significant deficiencies in 
intemal contro! that we identify during our audit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
‘ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of mast significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore 
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audltor’s report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure of about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine 

that a matter should not be communicated in our repart because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interests of such communication. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure 1” a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(2) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
‘appears from our examination of those books; 

(©) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement deat with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules 2014; 

(@) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, nane of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being 
appointed as a director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

(A) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Campany 
with reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness af such controls, refer to 
‘our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report. 

() According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration 
has been paid/provided in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V ta the 
Companies Act, 2013, 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be induded in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended In our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

J. The Company has disclosed the Impact of pending litigations on Its financial position In Its financial 
statements- Refer Note 28(A) to the financial statements; 
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fi, The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including 
derivative contracts; 

fii, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

For Singhi & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No. 302049E 

(Shrenik Mehta) 
Place: Kolkata Partner 

Dated: the 28" day of July , 2020 Membership No.063769 
UDIN ; 20063769AAAABC2198 
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ANNEXURE-1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

‘The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial 
statements for the year ended 31% March 2020, we report that: 

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of fixed assets, 

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a regular 
programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Campany and 
ature of its assets, No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(©) According to Information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of Immovable 
properties are held in the name of company except 11.27 Acres of Leasehold Land having WDV of Rs. 
1,37,56,457/- as on 31.03.2020 (which had been transferred to Company pursuant to Scheme of demerger) are 

Not held in the name of the Company. As explained to us, steps are being taken ta complete the name transfer 
formalities. 

Ii. According to the information and explanation given to us, physical verification of inventory was 
‘conducted by management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were 
noticed on such physical verification. 

iii, In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any 
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under 
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence, paragraph (i) of the Order is not applicable. 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied 
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made. 

vIn our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted 
any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there 

under. 

vi. The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the central government under section 148(1) af the 
‘Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to the 
‘Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the central government under sub 
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed 

cost records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost 
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete, 

vil. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
books of accounts, the Company Is generally regular In depositing undisputed statutory dues induding Provident 
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cass and any other 
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, According to the information and explanations given to us, no 
undisputed dues as above were outstanding as at 31st March, 2020 for a period of more than six months from 
the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, 
the dues of Excise Duty, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Value Added Tax and Sales Tax as at 31* March, 
2020 which have not been deposited on account of dispute and forum where the disputes are pending are as 
under; 
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‘Amount including | Period towhich it] _ Forum where dispute le 
a eee Pnalty) (i Rs) relates pending 

Cenvat Credit/ 
‘The Central Excise Act | coryice Tax Credit 10,37,89,690 | 2008-06to 201425 _| The Central Excise & Service 1904 Tax Appellate Tbunal Disellowances 

Cenvat Credity 
Teasers ss Act | service Tax Credit 33230532 | 2008-05t020123 | Commissioner Appeals 

Disallowances 
: Cenvat Credit7 

ee Excise Act | covice Tax Credit 1,87,15,609 | 2013-14 t0 201015 Joint Commissioner Appeals 
Disallowances 

The Central Goods & Seoviee tex, 2007 _| Sele Tax 6525,000 | 2016-17 Commissioner 
: ‘Cenvat Creat 

The cental Excise Act | Service Tax Credit 198855 | 2014.25t0201617 _| Assistant Commissioner 
Disalowances 
Cenvat Credit/ 

Teas TaN EAC ACS | Service Tx Credit 5000 | 2010-41t0.2012-13 _| Superintendents 
Disallowances 

TOTAL 16,21,54487       
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vil, Based on our audit procedures and according to the Information and explanations given to us, we are of 
the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks or financial institutions. 

bx. The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt 
instruments and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable. 

x. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material 
fraud by the Company or on the Company by Its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the 
year. 

xi, According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration 
has been paid/provided in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

xil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the company is not a Nidhi 
Company. Accordingly, paragraph (xl) of the Order is not applicable. 

xill, According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act 
‘where applicable and detalls of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by 
‘the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv, According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment ar private placement of shares or fully or 
partly convertible debentures during the year. 

xv, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with 

him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Oreler is not applicable. 
xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
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For Singhi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No. 302049E 

(Shrentk Mehta) 
Partner Place: Kolkata 

Dated: the 28th day of July , 2020 Membership No.063769 

UDIN: 20063769AAAABC2198 
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ANNEXURE - 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Report on the Intamal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
‘Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Supershakt! Metallks 
Limited ("the Company") as of 31+ March 2020 In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the 

‘Company for the year ended on that date, 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

‘The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
‘the intemal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the 
‘essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficent conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reltable financial information, as required 

under the Companies Act, 2013. 

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 
‘Our responsibilty is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Intemal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on 

Auditing, Issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 

Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements was 

‘established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects, 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial 
controls with reference to finandial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 

with reference to financial statements assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obteined is sufficient and appropriate to provide @ basis for our 
‘audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
‘A company's internal financial contro! with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements 
for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 

of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
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receipts arid expenditures of the company aré being made only in accordance with authorizations. of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 

timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS: 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, induding 

the possibilty of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with 
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

OPINION 

Tn our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference 
tp financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating 
effectively as at 31% March 2020, based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

For Singhi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Ragistration No, 302049E 

(Shrenik Mehta) 
Place: Kolkata Partner 
Dated: the 28" day of July, 2020 Membership No. 063769 

UDIN: 20063769AAAABC2198 
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

CIN: L28910WB2012PLC189128 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Nate Not As At As At 

31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholders’ funds 

Share Capital 2 11,52,52,780 5,76,26,390 

Reserves and Surplus 3 1,01,38,67,424 96,11,24,845 

1,12,91,20,204 1,01,87,51,236 

Non-current liabilities 

Long-Term Borrowings 4 3,63,62,891 56,66,602 

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 2,09,00,188 3,13,25,442 

Long-Term Provisions 6 1,40,05,123 1,09,73,813 

7,12,68,202 4,79,55,857 
Current liabilities 

Short-Term Borrowings 7 10,10,98,332 3,49,27,056 

Trade Payables 

Total es ae dues of micro enterprises and 5,40,630 5,10,137 

small enterprises 8 

Total Se dues of creditors other than 20,79,38,696 19,94,88,922 

micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Other Current Liabilities 3 3,99,17,981 5,87,58,352 

Short-Term Provisions 6 55,20,505 17,12,903 

35,50,16,144 29,53,97,370 

TOTAL 1,55,54,04,550 1,36,21,14,463 

Il, ASSETS 

Non-current assets 

Property Plant and Equipment 

{a)Tangible Assets 10 38,81,45,587 35,45,23,000 

(b)Capital Work-In-Progress i1 2,33,45,031 3,24,58,953 

41,14,90,618 38,69,81,953 

Non-current Investments 12 30,00,00,000 - 

30,00,00,000 

Long-Term Loans and Advances 13 6,21,74,170 7,72,10,866 

6,21,74,170 7,72,10,866 

Current assets 

Current Investments 14 5,000 - 

Inventories 15 32,17,79,210 34,31,35,724 

Trade Receivables 16 21,82,21,856 29,77,02,239 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 2,38,66,624 15,91,23,081 

Short-Term Loans and Advances 18 21,40,24,680 9,05,67,252 

Other Current Assets 19 38,42,392 73,93,348 

78,17,39,762 89,79,21,644 

TOTAL 1,55,54,04,550 1,36,21,14,463 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

The accompanying note no. 1 to 28 are integral part of the Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date annexed herewith For and on behalf of the Board 

For SINGH! & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No : 302049E 

SHRENIK MEHTA DILIPP AGARWAL DEEPAK AGARWAL 

(Partner) (Chairman) (Directar) 

Membership No:063769 DIN 00343856 OIN 00343812 

Kolkata NAVIN AGARWAL SHYAM S. SOMANI 

Dated: 28th July, 2020 {Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)     
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‘SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
CIN: L28910WB2012PLC189128 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended on 31st March, 2020. 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

  

  

‘(Amount in Re.) 
For the year ended |] For the year ended 

cee Tho | sista 220- || ‘shaman ame 

INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 20 4,66,95,95,814 5,06,68,87,584 
Other income a 3,02,57,379 889,59,116 
Total Income 4,89,98,53,143 5,15 586,710 

Cost of Materials Consumed a 2,93,78,97,768 3,59,54,26,377 
Purchases of Stock-in-Tradle 43,60,39,229 3 
‘Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress® Stockin-Trade | 23 73,48,787 (6,81,79,747)] 
Employee Benefits Expense a 8,46,25,079 7.83,23,381 
Finance Costs 25 356,22216 2,32,04,238 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 6 4,99,85,700 481,81,111 
Other Expenses a 3,08,58,18,747 4,19,60,79,083 
Total Expenses 4,53,64,38,525 488,303,408 
Profit before Excaptianal tems and tax 624,534,617, 27,28,12,267 
‘Add: Exceptional items 28P 861,589,052 = 
Profit Before Tax 14,96,12,669 27,28,12,267. 

‘Tax Expense: 
Current Tax: 427,23,788 10,16,38,782 
Deferred Tax 5 (1,04,25,254) (45,41,406)] 
Total Tax Expenses 3,22,96,535 968,97,388 

Profit After Tax 10,73,86,134 17,58,14,881 
Eamings per equity share 
Basie 2BE 10.18 15.60 
Diluted BE 1018 15.60 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 
‘The accompanying nate no. 1 to 28 are integral part of the Financial Statements 

‘AS per our report of even date annexed herewith For and on bahalfof the Board 
For SINGHI& CO. 
Chartered accountants 
Firm Registration No : 3020496 

SHRENIK MEHTA DILIPP AGARWAL DEEPAK AGARWAL 
(Partner) (Chalrman) (Director) 
‘Membership No:063769 DIN 00343856 DIN GOs43812 

Kolkata NAVIN AGARWAL SHYAM S, SOMANI 
Dated: 28th July, 2020 (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial OfReer)     
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 

CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION 
Supershakti Metalks Limited {the Company), was incorporated in india in the year 2012, The Company is domiciled in india, and has it} 
registered office in 38, Shakespeare Saran, Premlata Bulling, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 047, 
“The Company is @ Public Umited Company Incorporated as per the provision of Companies Act applicable In india. 

‘The Company is engaged in business of Iran and steel manufacturing and allied activities. The Company is having its integrated steel pland 
at Durgapur, West Gengal. The shares of the Company are listed on Bambay Stock Exchange. 

‘Note No 2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES 
‘A. Basis of Preparation 

‘The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under the historical cost convention to comply In all maneral aspects with 
all the applleable accounting principles In India (Indlan GAAP}, the applicable accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the 
‘Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the ralevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

‘to the extent notified. 
BL Use of Estimates 

‘The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make estimates and assumptions 
considered in the reported amounts of assets and abilities (Including contingent ilabiltes) and the reported Income and expenses during 
the year. The management believes that the estimates used in preparation ofthe financial statements are prudent and reasonable, The 

accounting estimates could differ from the actual and the differences are recognized in the period in which the results are. 
known/materialize. 

[ca Property, Plant & Equipment 
i) Tarte Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction (net of GST where GST crit is wvllale) less wecumulated 

depreciation and impairment loses, The cost of assets comprises ofits purchase price and eny directly wttributable cost of bringing 
the sssets to thelr location and working condition upto the date ofits intended use, 

W Caphal Work-lnprogress 1s stated at cost which Includes expenses Incurred during construction period, Interest on amount 
borrowed for acqultion / construction of qualifying assets and other expenses incurred n cennection with project implementation 
in sofar as such expenses rlate to the perlod prior to the commencament of commarcial production. 

€.2 intangibie Assets 
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization, Cost Inchucles dlrectly attributable expenditure for making the assets 

for'ts Intended use. 

. Component Accounting 
“The company has adopted component accounting as required under Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013, from 1 April 2015, The] 
company was previously not Identtving components of fixed assets separately for depreciation purposes; rather, single useful Ife 

‘depreciation rate was used to depreciate each item of property, plant and equipment. 
‘Due to application of Schedule Ito the Companies Act, 2013, the company has changed the manner of depreciation for Its fixe! assets 
Now, the company Identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, ithe component/ part has a cost] 
‘whichis significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful fe that is materially different from that of the remaining asset. These] 
Components are depreciated separately over their useful lives; the remaining components are depreciated over the if of the principal] 
asset. 

  

, Depreciation and Amortization 
Depreciation on Tanalble Fitad Assets ls provided on prorata basis forthe period of use, on straight-line method atthe ratas determined] 

based on useful lives of respective assets es prescribed in the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2033. Certain plant & machinery hve] 
been considered Continuous process plant on the basis of technical assessment. Leasehold land ls amortised on straight line method over] 
the period of the lease. 

F. Impairment 
‘The carrying amounts of Tangible Fixed Assets are reviewed at each bulance shect date to determine, if there is sny indication off 
Impairment based on external/nternal factors. An Impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of Tangible Fed! Assets 

‘exceeds its recoverable amount which represents greater of the “net selling price” and “value in use" of the respective assets. The| 
Impairment oss recognized In prior accounting perio Is reversed tfthere has been an Improvement in recoverable amount.       
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‘SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statemants for the year ended on 34st Marth, 2020 
  

  

Car 
Lease payments under an operating lease are recognted as expanse In the Statement of Profit and Lacs as per terms af lease agreement. 

Leases which effectively transfor to the lessae substantially al the risks and benefits Incidental ta ownership of the teased Item are 
‘lasted and eccounted for a finance ease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned between the finance Income and capital repayment] 
based on the Implct rate of retum. 

A investments 
vestments which are readily realizable ond intentled to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such) 

Investments are made, are dasiied as current investments. All other investments are classified as long:term investmants, The) 
portion of lang term favestmants expectad to be relizad within twelve mnths after the reporting dats ara dsciosed under current] 

Investments. 
1) On inital recognition all Investments are measured at cost. The cost comptes purchase price and drecy attributable acquisition} 

‘charges such as brokerage, fees & dues. 
1) Long-Tarm investments are statad at cost. Provision for diminution x made iF tha decine Jn value, In tha. opinion of thal 
‘management, Is ather than temporary In nature. 

1 tmventories 
Inventories of stores and spare parts are valued at enst after providing for cost of obsolescence and other antlelpated losses wherever 
‘considered necessary. 
Inventories of ems other than thota stated above are valued at cost or nat realise value whichavr slower. 
‘Costin respact of: 

42) Raw Materials, Consumables, Stores Spares ara computed under weighted average bass; 
'b) Wortsln-Progress and Finished Goods are computed under weighted average hati, 
By-Products are valued at net realsable value. 

Net Reallzable Volue Is the estimated selng price tn the ordinary course less the estimated cost of completion and the estimated casts 
‘necessary to mabe the sole. 

‘Maturials and other supelies held for use inthe production of inventories are not written down below cost I the finished productions I 
‘which they will be Incorporated are expected to be sold at or abave cost. 
Inventories do not inlude spare parts, serving equipments and stand by equipments which meet the definition of Property, Plant 8] 

Equipment az per AS 20. uch item are accounted forn accardance with Accounting Standard (AS ~ 10), Property, Plant Equipment. 

4. ployee Banat 
Retirement beneft inthe form of provident fund and superannuation fund are defined contribution schemes. The contributions to th 
provident fund and superannuation fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when an employee renders thel 

related service. The company has no obligation cther than the contribution payable to the Provident Fund and superannuation fund, 
‘The compony operates a defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity for its employees. The cost of providing benefits under the plan i] 
_determined on the basls of actuarial valuation at exch year-end. Actuarial valuation It carried out using the projected unit cradit mathod. 
‘Actuarial gains and lostes for the defined benefit plan are recognized in Full in the period in which they accu in the tatement af prof 
and oss, 
‘Accumulated leave, which is expected to bo utllsed within the next 12 months, i: trested as short-term employee benefit, The compar 

reasures the expected cost of such absences as the addtional amount that k expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that 
has accumulated atthe reporting date. 
tong term compensated absence Is provided for on the basls of an actuartal valuatlon, using the Projected Unie Credit Method at atthe 
date of Balance Sheet. 
‘The undlscounted ammount of short term employee banaft expected to ba paid ln axchange forthe services rendered by employee i 
recognized during the period when the employee rendet the service. This benefit includes salary, wages, short term compensator] 
absences and bonus 

XK Revanue Recognition 
Revenue is recognised to the extent it probable that the economic benefits wil flow to the company and that the revenue can be 
reliably measured, The following spete recognition erterla mis also be met before revenue ls recognised: 
‘Sale of Goods 

Reverie from sale of goods is recognised when al the significant risks and rewords of ownership ofthe goods have been passed to thel 
buyer. The company collect GST on behalf of the government and, therefore , these are not economic benefits flowing to the company, 
Hence; they are excluded from revenue. 

‘port Incentives Inthe form of duty drawbacks ane recognised on accra basis against goods exported. 
Interest Income Ie accauntad for on accrual baci. Dhdend income Ie accounted for, when the right ta recalve Income i etablehed,   
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 
  

L. Borrowing cost 
Boreowing cost directly atrburabla to the acqulskion or construction of qualiying assets ts capitalized unt the time all substantial 

actitles necessary to prepare the qualifying aseets for thelr use are complete. A qualifying asset ts the one that necessary takes 
eta ent petit Sn a rae ex Yes he want at orc no oats an See yee ms esas Ss Hetiou NS 

they are Incurred. 

4, Taxation 
‘Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax s meusurad at the amount expacted to be pald to the tax authorities! 
in accordance with the Ineore-tax Act, 1961 enacted in Indiv. The tax rates and tax laws used to eompute the amount are those thot arel 
‘enacted of substantively enacted, at the reporting dave, 
Deferred Income taxes reflect the impact of timing diferences betwean tmable Income and accounting Income originating during thel 

current year and reversal of timing differences for tha earlier years, Deferrad tmx is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted 
of substantively enacted at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax lablities are recognised for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible timing] 
differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable incame will be available apainst which such] 
Aefarred tax assets can be realised. in stuations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry farward tax losses, all Deferrac} 
‘ax assets are recognised oniy I there {s virtual certalnty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised against future| 

‘taxable profits, 

‘R. Foreign Currency Transactions and Derivatives 
Foreign Cutrency Transactions and balances: 
() Inti recognition 
Foreign Currency transactions are recorded Inthe reporting currency, by applying to the frelgn currency amount the exchange rate 
‘between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date ofthe transaction. 

{i Conversion 
Foralgn currency monetary its ara retranslated using the exchange rate prevalig atthe raporting date. 
(it) xchange aitferences 
Allexchange differences are ecogrised as Income or ss expenses inthe period in which they arse, 
(Wv) Forward exchange contracts entered nto to hedge forelan currency risk of an existing asset Hablcy 
‘Te premium or discount arising atthe inception of forward exchange contract ls amordced and recognised at an expense/ Income over] 
the It ofthe contract. Exchange differences on such contracts, are recognised In the statement ot profit and loss inthe pariod In which] 
the exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancelation or tenewel of such forward exchange contract is also recognised a} 

Income or as expense forthe period, None ofthe forelg exchange contracts are taken for trading or speculation purpose, 

0. Government Grants 
Government grants are recognized when there is 3 reasonable assurance that the same will be recelved. Capital Grants relating to specifi 
fad assets are reduced fram the gross value of the respactive fied assets. Other capltal grants are credited to Capital Resarve, Revenva| 
‘grants are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss . 
Contingent Liabilities 
A contingent labiity is 2 possible obligation thst arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence oF nor] 
ccurrence of one ot more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company of a present abligation that is not recognised 

because It ls not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie tha obligation. A contingent llsblity also arises In 
extremely rare cases where there is a lability that cannot be recognised beceuse it cannot be measured reliably, The company does not) 
Fecognize a contingent labity but discloses Its existence in the financial statements. 

  

Q. Provisions. 
‘A provision is recognised when the company has @ present obligation 2s a result of past avent, I [s probable that an outflow of resources} 
‘embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation und a reliable estimate can be made of the smount of thel 
obligation. Pravisions are not discounted to thelr present value and are determined bazed on the best estimate required to settle the} 
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates, 
‘The expense relating to any provision Is presented In the statement of proftt and loss, net of any reimbursement.     
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 
  

R. Exming Par Shara 
Basic Earning Per Share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit or joss for the year attributable to Equity Shareholders by thel 
‘weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS ls computed by dividing the net profit or lass for thal 
\year attributable to Equity Shareholders by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for thel 
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, excent where the result are ant-ilutive. 

‘S. Cash Flow Statement 
Cash Flaw Statement presents the Cash Flows by operating, Investing and financing activties of the Campany. Cash and Cash equivalents} 
Presented in the Cash Flow Statement consist af cash on hand, cash at bank, and short ~term investments with an original maturity of 
three months or less, 

T. Proposed Divided 
Dividend recommended/dectared after the Balance Sheet Date but before the Financial Statements are approved by Shareholders in 

‘General Meeting are not recognized as 2 labilty at the Balance Sheet Date because no obligation exists at the Balance Sheet Date, Such] 
Dividend is disclosed in the Nates.       
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‘Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended on 3ist March, 2020 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

TAmpunein Re} 
‘Asat Sint March 2020 Heat Sisk March, 2019 

uriber of umber of haiek ‘Amount ‘Shares | Alou 
‘Mota No: 2 SHARE CAPITAL, 

‘Authortzed Shara Cantal 
Equity Shares of f5.10/- each 4450,00,000 15,05.0,000 |] 60,00,000| _600,00,000 
(syued Shure Cantal 
-Eaulty Shares of .10/- each 41525278 14,5252,780|| 57,62,538] _5,76,26,300 
Subeerbed and Paid up 

Equity Shares of 80+ each fully paid up 11525278 | 11.52.52,700|| 57,62,639| _5,7626,300 
iz 278| 15252700]| —57,62689 | 576 25,390, 

‘Ast Sisk March 2000 ‘Aeat Sit March 2019 
Wumber 

‘& Recoeulliation of Number nf Equity Shares en ‘Shares noveoee 
  

‘x the beginning ofthe year 
‘Add: sued during the Year 

‘Add: issue of Bonus Shares 
‘Atte end ofthe year 

5,76,26,290|] 49,6243 4,96,24,290 
- '8,00,200| 80,02,000. 
  

33.52,52,700|| 57,6269 | 5.76,26,390 

  

  

+, Shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the. i 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                

‘Raat Siet March 2000 Bemis March 209 
‘Nama of tha Equity Sharsholdars umber of amber of Tras | xotsmares || METAS | oct stares 

‘Veerbhadra Sales Private Umi 16,22,208 | 15.08% 811,102 | 16085 
Sabita Agarwal 1479142 |_1287% 73957 | 12.83% 

Prt Agar 33,53,000 | 11.74% 6.76500 | 11.74% 
Vibha Agarwal 33.77,000 | 12.51% 6,65,500 [11.51% 
‘Avana Tle up Private nied 9726i2| 801% 461,306 | _ ROW 
‘ala Sales Private Liited 724052 | 637% 367,005 | 637%. 

‘Khandelwal nance Private Umited enaso | 5.20% 3,05,225 | 5.30% 
  

& Terma Rights attached to equity shares: 
‘The Company has only one class of Issued shares Le. Equlty Shares having par valve of Rs.10 per share. Each halder of Equity 

‘Shares is entitled to one vote per share and equal right for @vidend. The dlvidend proposed by the Hoard of Directors tf any Ig 
‘subject to the appraval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except In case of Interim dividend, inthe event 
(of liquidation, the aquity shareholders are elgile to receive the remaining assets of the Company after payment of a 
preferential amounts, in proportion te their shareholding, 

‘No Equity Shares have bean reserved for issue under options and contracts/comnmitments for the sale of shares/disinvestment 
‘asatthe Balance Sheet date, 

‘2. No Calis ara unpald by any Director or Oficer ofthe Company during the year. 
{i No-ecuites convertibie into equity or preferenca shares have been itsuad by the company during the year 
|&. 23,20,000 Equity shares of the company held by promoters are under lockin for a period ofS years from the dae of Publi 

lssue, pursutnt te Regulation 37 of SES sue of Capital and Diclacure Raquiraments} Regulation, 2003, 
fh. The company does not have any Holding Company/ Ultimate Holding Company. 
1. The company has: 

4a} sued 3,07,25,078 number of Equity shares (P.¥ 49,62, 439] of fs.10/-eech, for consideration other than cash which ne 
‘bonus shares lesund curing currant year 57,62,639 and 49,62,439 shares In the menner specified In tha Scheme of Arrangerne 
Inthe Financial Yeu 2035-16. 
b) issued and allotted 57, 62,639 bonus equlty shares n the ratlo of 1 {one) fully pald up bonus equity shares of face value of 
10 each for every exsting 1 (ore) fully pald up exulty shares of the face value of 10 each, held by the members as on. 
September, 2019, the Record date by capitalization of a sum of R.5,76,25,380/- from and out of Securtes Premium account 
‘of the company as approved by the members st the annual gneral meeting held on 20th Septeriser, 2013, 
‘@)not bush back any shaves during ost S years     
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Troan) 
iat on 

sit March 2020 || sist Mareh2009 
sistas a sues 
‘sures emis 
‘perl Fanci uements S734 waause300 

‘Ali Adc daring the Year x 5320737000 
tes FO Eperses S S137751 
‘es: au of ors Share eter oe No. 28) 7626300 - 
Gosng lance Sis7sams||_ s77anaers 

Sanaa lasso: 
‘ape st ln Statens 2541116. 2541306 

Gating Salance BALLS ALG 

Serna Senter of Prom and tone 
‘sper thelae Financial Statement sanasaot 2ns3e4220 
‘Ri Pro for he eae sapssise|| 1758450 

weas.as2a5 || 5899.00 
ean Appropriations 
tem Fal Den rsn0s5) 
as Corprate Dien Tax (si94 27] . ose Bain Sawa 

wera 
LONSTERM BORROWINGS 
Scat 
on Giron Miura 

‘Otier Loan - From Banks | __ seen | 
56,5,002 

Scent ati 
‘ther Loans = Fro Barks aos 
Less: Cument Mataresdacloned under te hen “Other Curent Unies (Note No.9) 2037508 

eta of secre 8 Terma of Repayment of Scared toms rom Sanh 
a ‘corer ie 

ame oe wane arrent | gemurter | Marare ot Securty | Imaren'| —RapeymertTams | inacimentOue 
er os) 

 eateaaton esc 3 instalments of R42 85/1 HOF Bank -|‘4satafamesamcmdninntie | 8508 eT 3 
[S2itaimens oF 

hypostecatin of respecte lra25625/- and 
‘rsa ssa3se] 254840|nases procured gait the | 8254 otuinent of r24.220/- s 

loan. encng on S* December 

hrpothesion f rnp streamers oF 
Unlonsankot ings | sz4sqars| a7seeralasecsprocurdagaratthe | 70m |k650240/-andirgon cn 

toa sus ey, 2026 
lyperhecadan of respecae fatinmaiman of 

yesank ‘zraga| ingz.s7s|auace procured apanecthe | 826% [ps7 encngon™| * 
Loan bay. 
ypothecnion of rpactee sD instalments oF 

‘esoane 620,728] 22e423lamereprocred paiutthe | 9.00% |p.z4s05/-enetogon 15° * 
lean 208, 

Taal Baar | aire 

‘fered Tex Usb thn on sem of 
aaa. sasaasss 
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‘SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year ended on 3ist March, 2020 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

[Amowntin fe) 
MAL MAL 

sisiMureh,2000 || sist Morcz019 
Note No:6 PROVISION 

tows-TeRM 
‘Employee Benefits 
eision for Gratuity 3459.04 3yos.64,197 
Provision for Leave 536723 412,616 
(Refer Note No.28 M) 

ais i283 105 73318 
‘SHORT-TERM. 

Employes Banfits 
Provision fo Gratuity 7738 1927 
Provision for Leave 1739007 159329, 
(Rofer Note No.28.M) 
‘Others 
Provislon For Income Tax (et of Advance Tax TDS/ TCS of i.389,67674/-; YN) 3754115, = 

$5,20,505 EE] 

Note No:7 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS. 
Secured 
san Repayabie on Demand 

- Working Capital Lan from Banks 410,1058332 34927056) 
10,10, 98,332 349, 27,056 

Details of Security: 
‘Working capital facility from Bunks of Rs.10,20,98,332/- (P-Y Rs.3,49,27,056/-) is secured by first pari passu charge on the entire} 

‘current assets and second pari passu charge on the entire fled assets of Durgapur untt at Kanjlal Avenue, of the Company, Personal 
Guarantee of directors and relatives and Corporate Guarantee of some of the shareholders. 

  

  

  

  

        
Nota Ho: 8 Paul 

4) Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer Note No. 28) 
(Creditors for supplies and services 540,630 | 510,137 

‘b) Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises: 
|) Creditors for Supplies 15,50,60,872 1,79,91,411 
4} Creditors for Services 5,28,77,B25_ 814,97 511 

20,84, 79;396 33,99,99 059, 

Note No:9 OTHER CURRENT WABILTIES 
Advance from Customers: /1,60,01,650 +3,18,70,502 
‘Amount payable for Capital Goods 1875,348 22,29,509 
‘Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt (Refer Nota No. 4) (65,16,765 20,37 504 
Employee Related Liabilities* L02,78,714 B8,11,505 

Forward Contract Payable (Net) = 15,89,350 
Deferred Premium (Net) 38423 = 
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 2937 45,981 

interest Accrued and due on Borrowings 193,302, 5 
Security Deposits 500000 : 
Statutory Dues 12,8030 7540.63 
Other Payablestt 31,90,702_ AG 32528 

990,17 984 5,87,S8252 
  

* Employee Related Liabilities includes Re.8,92,431/- (PLY. Rs.7,81,505/-} dues to Related Parties 
{# Represent Labilities towards Contractors related payments 
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‘SOPERSHARTI METALIRS LIMITED 
‘Notes to Financtal Statamamts forthe Year ended on 31st Merch,2020 
  

Noe 28 

Note acs 

oo: 17 

Nc o: 18 

Nee ass   

AN CUREIT NETS 
terete xa Sees Non Trade (Ungacte Coat) 
(chan Met! rt Lites 2, 02.000 Egy sare (P.M Fae Valu of § 0 

{ook ee of Unqusiad veers, 30.00.0000) 

‘pM. TERM GANS AND ADVANCES 
{Unuacred and Coneidered Good une otharvtee mentioned) 

‘ebeoes Tex TOTS and core Tox Rfurdate (Net of Prodan Re..11,98340/, 
(ev nssaasamah) 
‘aptalAtiance 

‘Secu Depeaks 
repaid Emenee 
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‘SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
Notes to Financlal Statements for the Year ended on 31st March,2020 

Tamount te Rey 
Tait Baht 

srstmored2020_|| sist March,2009 
‘Note No: 20, REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Snlaof Products Deviate Safes 4.1048,20,585, 47,837.805 
Export Sales 14,8,01,756 9.26.44a1 
Trading Sales 44,63.16.594 = 

56,94, 27 085 3,06,51,02,296 
‘ther Operating Revenues 

Export Banas 365,779 1785298 
56 95,95,814 506 68.97,598 

Note No:21 STHERINCOME. 
Interest income 
On Bank depots 3475325 4038654 
-On Others 0,38,164 = 

iat gain an ana ot investments 239,73.805, 242,408 
‘alms and Miscellaneous Recelpts 43,73.366 22,048,734 

Excess Lbltles/ Provion written back 3,78,868 06,7326 
392.57.928 99.5916 

‘Nove No.:22 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED 
Aaventary atthe beginning of the year TAOS 52S 
‘Add: Purchases 29475206725 39492,35.985 

302 16,54.581 3,90,01,58,080 
ess: Salas S7A457 73906/53,808 
Less: Inventory at the end ofthe year 7ag32.146 740,69.855 

258 7097,708 3535426.577 
‘etal of haters Consumed 
Sponge Iron 2O0RRGL SOT Baas 

Pigiron/ Ferrashots 390245;300 $3,7040;548 
serap 41,79,7,878 27,0845,208 
Silico Manganese 12.3306950 12,2148,637 
‘le (Net af inteenal Transfer) = .0400,613 
Wire Red/ HO Wire 35,66 052 38,60;250 

2:98,73,97,768 350-54,26,377 

‘Note Wo:23, CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF HNISHED GooDs & WORKIN PROGRESS 
‘verter a the and of tha year 
Finished Goods 2086,99,129 2048,25,625 
Workin progress 315;2,768 7 35,055 

o 72.02 15,803 32,75 60,500 
Inventors a the beginning of tha year 
Fished Goods 2048,25,695 162,710 
Workin progress 2.27,35,055 51,6323 

22,75 60/660 1690,00,988, 
Net (increase) / Decrease Total (A-B) T3ARTET 15.81,79,747) 
Datalle of (nvantoras atthe en ofthe year 

lashed Goods 
Bilet 5,20,00,866 576,73,887 
Wire Rod 41,35,10400 126997281 
Ho Wire / MS Wire 32957257 137,30,823 
“ar MS Round 1102, 20,556 1464.24,068 
ork tn Progress 

Bile Wire Rod 96.45.609 2242657 
thors 38,67,335, 14,92;598 

2200 15,098 22.75.605650               
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SUPERSHAKT! METALIKS LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31st March,2020 
{Amount in Rs. } 

As At As At 

31st March, 2020 Fist March,2019 

Note No.: 24 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 7,48,31,975 6,95,47,517 

Managerial Remuneration 18,59,000 17,16,000 

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 48,567,849 50,52,740 

Gratuity Expenses 29,15,266 18,65,017 

Staff Welfare Expenses 1,50,989 142,107 

8,46,25,079 7,83,23,381 

Note Na.: 25 FINANCE COST 

(i) Interest Expenses 

(a) On banks (includes Working Capital, Other Loans, etc.) 64,58,971 1,06,45,818 

(b) On Others 1,92,362 99,546 

(ii) Other Borrowing Costs 1,81,95,678 92,42,282 

{iii) Applicable Net (Gain}/Loss on foreign currency transactions and translation 1,07,75,205 32,16)592 

3,56,22,216 2,32,04,238 

Note No.: 26 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 

On Tangible Assets 4,90,86,700 481,891,111 

4,90,86,700 4,81,81,111 

Note Na.: 27 OTHER EXPENSES 

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 

Stores and Spare Parts Consumed 11,36,56,767 11,22,66,247 

Power & Fuel 86,65,39,615 91,29,31,016 

Repairs to Plant & Machinery 19,398,971 25,97,810 

Job / Labour Charges 5,34,01,224 4,05,66,508 

Other Manufacturing Expenses 25,93,500 27,94,640 

TOTAL (A) 1,03,81,90,077 1,07,11,56,221 

SELLING & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Advertisement, Subscriptian and Business Promotion Expenses 1,29,83,408 4,38,88,322 

Carporate Social Responsibilities (Refer Nate No. 28K) 35,00,000 20,00,000 

Auditor's Remuneration & Expenses (Refer detail below) 6,32,500 6,30,377 

Bank Charges 3,23,522 4,90,204 

Bad Debts 1,67,420 14,45,619 

Carriage Outwards /Forwarding Charges 12,885,217 43,63,285 

Commission Paid = 3,51,76,650 

Director's Sitting Fees 1,22,500 1,57,500 

Lass an Sale of Property Plant & Equipment - 5,184 

Fees, Rates & Taxes 42,380,393 25,85,036 

Net Loss on Foreign currency transaction and translation 10,11,102 1,12,55,445 

Premium / Discount on Forward contracts 11,477,259 6,27,013 

Insurance Charges 11,598,204 8,36,704 

Motor Vehicle Expenses 11,09,356 7,02,006 

Rent/ Lease line Charges 32,57,948 11,79,882 

Professional & Legal Fees 46,17 466 63,81,896 

Printing & Stationery 2,295,868 2,07,431 

Provision for Doubtful Debts 27,51,413 - 

Provision for Non-maving/ slaw moving Items 7,92,211 78,49,239 

Repairs and Maintenance to Others 19,596,207 12,62,376 

Security Charges 71,932,483 74,593,768 

Miscellaneous Expenses 8,75,865 3,78,925 

TOTAL (B) 4,94,74,348 ‘12,88,82,862 

Less : Amount transferred to Capital Work In Progress/ Pre Operative 

Expenses (Refer Note 28B) TOTAL (C) 18,45,678 39,60,000 

TOTAL {A+B-C) 1,03,58,18,747 1,19,60,79,083 

Detail of Auditors Remuneration & Expenses 

Statutory Auditor: 

Statutory Audit Fees 4,00,000 2,50,000 

Limited Review 1,50,000 1,50,000 

Tax Audit Fees 50,000 50,000 

Certification lob 25,000 1,75,000 

Reimbursement of Expenses 7,500. Sav? 

6,32,500 6,30,377               
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‘revel around the math atv. 
Segment porting ~The Company operates many la one business srgment ly ron & Ste! Product Grog primary srent 
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ae of uch cotati constant with the Company risk management policy. Te Compary oes not use forward contrac for speculation purpona. 

wmaurt n 
ie Aset Foren carreney exposures ere wy under: akacnaaa |G nae 

[nies oman Gomer marae 
[supers Cre / impor Bis and Ferlan Currency Demeed Loen 2ssnase | 34505,6| 
[nba oi Curance zou, 
Suppers! re import Bi 8 Suppers abies 2s8pa57 | 2aaras| 

rout 
[ifatandig sort Tar Terward echange covtrads eriared Ploy the Company on seca a eat 

Peyables cis forecet payablet: ‘siMant 20 | _ 32 mare, 2009 
c.f Contact z T 

lus oir equates 332.8 | sson00| 
INR eaubalents 23500359, 24585650 

pone 
wo ‘s1Mardt,2m0__| st merch 2008 

[rom AterTox Tiyaa6 ee TERR 
erage numberof guy Share aas2s27 127.968 

[Exrlogs per ahr Bate 3.8 50) 
[Esrong pa here ted 0a 150) 

‘tpmount ne. 
ano apr & cig Haw Mian wad Saver paral Forth ya anda] Forde yaw ended 
rorsumed aurtorcysma | *2 7! | saan naarh ans ete 
[ical 
Imported aeons267s | 226% rere eae 

Indigenous zsrrgsgna|_wr70% aagaonssa| 56% 
[Total Consuraton 295,707,768 | — 100% ‘SBNSA2637 100% 

|soces8 Seems 
Imported sz77as0| 286% 73380 1.80% 
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SUPERSHARTI METALNS UNITED 
Notes to Financial Statements forthe year ended Sst March, 2020 
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‘SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 
  

  

[M. in accordance with the revised Accounting Standard-25,l. Employee Benefits. the requisite disclosure ae us follows : 

(a) ‘The amount recognized as an expenses forthe Defined Contribution Plans ate at under: 
~ Provident Fund as per the prowsions of Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

  

  

{Amount in Rs.) 
For the year ended Forthe year ended 
Bist March,2020, Stet March, 2019 

(0) Provident Fund 695m 304202       
{8) In respect of Defined Benafi Plans, necersary ciciosures are as under— 
I) Beneths ate of the following types 

Semtulty 
Every employee who hat completed Five years or more of service is ented ta Gratuity an terms nates favourable than the provisions ofthe 

Payment of Gratulty Act,1972. The present value of obligation Is determined based on sctuarel valuation using Projected Unit Credit Method. 

  

= Other Long Team Employee Benefix 
‘Leave Encashmant Benefits 

“The obligation for leave encashment Is determined and recognised In the same manner as gratulty 
{amount in Re.) 

71D FOTSC} 
  

Funded | Unfunded | Unfunded | Funded | Unfunded | unfunded 
Gramitty | Gratuity | tase | Gratutty | Gratulty | Leave   

(i) The amounts recogntzed inthe Balance Shoot 

  

Present value of obligations 12598643| z5a5se8| 548.106] 10n.35982| 13,65,007] 4,22,782 
Fie Value of plan assets {16,28 404) - =| 790510) = z 
‘otal Usbinties wes.eotaa | 25a55e8| saaios|  szisace | ias5o07| 472781 
  

(it) expanses recognized in tha Statement 
Proffe& Loas for the year ended! 21st March 

  

‘Current Service cost rarou| 694008] a24cer] 7.67840] 5,37,622| 87,250 
Interest Cost sazsa| 10523] 2.623] 7,75861/ 11,557, - 

Expected retum on Plan Acsets 1,31,210) = | (20,765) = 5 
et actuarial (gnins)foss recagnised duringthe year | 3,06,539| 3,51,248  (@a,979)] (7,72,679)| 5,85,901 & 
Past serve cost = - - - =| 335532 

‘Total Included in Employes Bens Expenza i7saees | uasoset | gasses | qayse | izisoe0| 422,78 
  

(WV) Change In the Presert value of Defined 
‘Ganefit Obligation during the year andad 24st 

              ‘Opening defined benef abigation 4409,15,982 | 13,65,007| 4,22,71| 1.01,45,260| 149,947 = 
Service Cost zaroa3| 696008] a216a| 7.67240| 6.37.92] 87,250 
enerest Cost gazsas| 405,a29] 32,623] 7,75,561| 11.597 3 
‘Acsuaral Losses /(gans) 36538] 351,284]  (25,979)] (7,72,678)|5,65,901 - 

Past Service cast : : - = | aassat 
‘Benefit pald (2.13,202) 2 : 

‘Closing defined benetit obligation Ha5.sees | 2555,688| 548106 | L0eissea| 965007] 4z2.78h 
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‘SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 
  

  

  
3} The Gratuity Scheme Is Invested In a Group Gratulty- Cum - Life Assurance Cash accumulation policy offered by Life insurance Corporation (UC) 
‘of India, The information onthe allocation of the fund into majar arse classes and expected return on each major class arent realy avalable 
“The expected rate ofretury on plan assos is based onthe assumed rate of return provided by the company. 

Dy The estimates of future salary Increases, cnsldered In stuart! valuaton, take account of Inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant 

  

  

  

  

        
    

Tanount in Ry 
POET PET 

Tanded] Untnded” | Unfunded | —Fanded | Untunded”| Unfund 
ereaty_ | crtty | tame | crrwty | cratany | _tenve 

(v) Guunge in the fuir value of Plan Amets during 
he your enced 3st March 
Opening favour oftian assets sransia = = | s520780 : 

pected aia ‘ > | saa76s E 3 
‘Actual plonses) 5 : z é a 
Benet pad exo] 4 5 = 
‘losing fr value of lan ast 168454 = =| aes z = 

() The major expos of pln assets at = 
pereantage ofr vue of Plan Asses aos} : soe] = 

(vi) Princips! Actuarial Assumptions used 

Discount rate a 3 March cams] cams] aon], 770m] 770m 770, 
fected retunon plan assets ot 3st March seo) = 27m] z 
otal ate 100% 100% 

ALM (2012-14) ALM ( 2006-08) 
Salary Exatation ™* % 
Withdraval ata wxto2% wim 

Depending on age Depending on age 
Note:   
  

factors such as supply and demand in the employment marke, 
.@)_Arpounts for tha currant annual period and previous four annual periods are as fellows 
  

  

  
  

  

    

Particulars zoiszo | auisis | 2orvas | aoiei7 | 20isa6 
Present value of defired obligation 4.51.14,291 | 4,22.90.89 | 3,02.95.207| _ 83,13.122 | 70,94.420) 
Fale Value of Plan Assets (16,18,454) | (27,00,548)|(35,79,753)| _(04,59,356)| (26,07; 

cess of obligation over Plan Assets 1,3495,737| 105a04rs| 9715456]  68.51.766| 54,96,542       
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‘SUPERSHAKTI MEALIKS LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statements for the yaar anded 31st March, 2020 
  

IN. The spread of COVIO-38 pandemic hss Impacted the mylar business operations of the Company post lac-down fem Merch 24, 2020, which inclided 
suspension of production facies, aruptions in supply chain & adopting work from home policies acroas the locations. The volumes for the month 
‘March 2020 were Impacted partially, Te Company Is monltoring the stuation eosely and operations are being resumed/ramped up In a phased ann 
‘rom May 2020 conaldaringvarlous diractvas from GO Tha management haz considered variout internal ad exturnal scurces of formatian up tothe 

cof approval of its annua! financial statements by the @oard of Directors in determining the impact of pandemic on the various elements of 
statements. The management has used tha principles of prudence in apphing udgments, estimates & assumptions and hased on the current extimates 
expects to fully recover the carving amount of various non current & current assets. In case of Inventories, the management has performed the year 
vacation by engaging a third pary subsequant tothe yaar end to obtain the comfort ever exatence B condition of the inventories Inluing rll bacl 
procedure, Further Considering the uncertainties involved, the eventual outcome of impact ofthe pandemic maybe diferent from those estimated as on the| 
ate of approval of annusl ancl statements. The Company will continue ta closely monitor soy matertal changas In fnute economle eanltians. 

1 pay corporate Income tax at the rat of 22% plus applcablerurcharge and cess (lower rete) xz aginst the enflar rat of 20% pls apetcable 
and ces, subject to cartaln conditions. Coruidering all he provilons under sald section 215BAA of the Income Tx Act, 196%, the Company has decided 
‘val the lower rata from FY 2039-20. Accordingly, the Company has recognized Provision for Incoma tx for tha yaar ended March 32, 2020 and re] 
‘maasured its Daferad tx labiles on tha bis of the rate prescrbad in the sld suction. 

0. Purduant to the Intraduction cf Section 1158AA of the income Tax Act, 1961 vide Taxation Laws {araendment} Ordinance, a inerronone nse] 

Exceptions! ftams rapresant excise duty refund (eluding Interact) aggregating to Rs, 061.58 Lakhs received dung the year agalnstvarlous refund cal 
submited by the Company under Section SSRASFF and 118 of the Central excise Act, 19464 vide the Order (Original) Nod 
09/40/33//12/13/14//22AC Refund /DGP4/2035-20. 

The same was pad and charged tothe statement of prot and loss against the various demands raised by the excise department in earlier years. 

0. The thareholders of tha Company spprovad the lava of bonus shar cn 20th Saptembsr, 2019 in proportion of 1. equity for evary 1 equity shares held} 
‘These bonur shares have bean alloted subyequerdy on 3d October, 2019 . Accordingly the basic and elled earning par shara hava been adjusted for 

‘the pariads presented forthe bonus shares allotted in accordance with Accounting Standard-20 "Eamings Par Share az noted hy the Ministry of 
Aft 

R. The Board of Directors hes recommenced » fins! dividend of R5.0.50 per ecuity share for the year ended 3ist Merch, 2020 subject to Use spproval of 
shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

S. Certain Balances of Trade Receivable, Loans & Advances and Trade Payable are subject to confirmation and reconcstion and adjustments inthis respec 
are cared out 26. and when amount thereof, Many are ascarzained. 

Hr. tn the opinion of the management and Board ofthe Dactors, Currant Assets and Loans & Advances have the value at which these are stated Inthe Dalancal 
‘Shee, uniess otherwise stated and adequate provisions for al row lables haye been made snd are not In excess ofthe amount reasonably required. 

]U. Previous year figures have bean reprouped/reclasstad whare necessary, to confirm to tha yen’ classification. 
    ‘sper our report of even date annened herewith For ard on beball of the Board 

FarsINGHIa.CO. 
(Chartered Accountants 
Fam Registration No 2020495   SHRENIK MEHTA DILIPP AGARWAL DDEEPAX AGARWAL 

artnet) (chateman} {Plrector) 
Mernbership No:062769 pin ogsasase pincoassaes2 

oikata NAVIN AGARWAL, SHYAM S.SOMAN! 
Dated: 28th uly, 2020, (Company Secretary) {chief nancial officer) 
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the Registration Counter) 

RECORD OF ATTENDENCE 8™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY, 
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, THE 30™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020 AT 03.00 P.M. AT ITS 
REGISTERED OFFICE AT PREMLATA, 39, SHAKESPEARE SARANI, 3°” FLOOR, 
KOLKATA-700017: 
  

Folic No/DP ID — Client ID No.: 
  

No. of Shares         

I, certify that I am a registered Shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and 
hereby record my presence at the 08" Annual General Mecting of the Company on Wednesday, the 
30" day of September, 2020 at 03.00 P.M. at its Registered Office at Premlata, 39, Shakespeare 
Sarani, 3“ Floor, Kolksta-700017. 

Member's/Proxy’s name in Block Letters 

Member’e/Proxy’s Signature 

Note: 

1, Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by Proxy are requesied to complete the 
attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting hall. 

2, Sharcholder/Proxyholder desiring to attend the Meeting should bring his copy of the Annual 
Report for reference at the Meeting. 
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SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
FormNo.MGT-11 

ProxvForm 
[Pursuanttosection!05(6)oftheCompantesAct,2013andrule19(3) 
oftheCompanies(ManagementandAdministration)Rules,2014] 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

CIN 1.28910WB2012PLC189128 
‘Name of the Company ‘SupershaktiMetaliks Limited 
Registered Office Premlata, 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3rd Floor 

Kolkata -700017 
‘Natne of the member (8) 
Registered address 
E-mail Id 
Folio No/ Client Id 
DPD     
  

  UWe, being the member (s) of ............ Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint: 

1, Name: 

Address: 

E-mailld: 

Signature: or falling him/her 

2. Name: 

E-mailld; 

Signature: or falling him/her 

3. Name: 

Address: 

E-mailld: 

Signature: 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 8 Annual 
General Meetin gof the company, to be held on Wednesday, the 30™ da y of September, 2020 at 03.00 
PM. at its Registered Office at Premlata,39, Shakespeare Sarani, 3“ Floor, Kolkata-700017 and at 
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

ANNUAL REPORT



  

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 

  

  

  

SR.NO. RESOLUTIONS 
Ordinary Business:- 

i ‘Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 
1 __|31"March, 2020.   

2.__| Re-Appointment of Director retiring by rotation, 
To declare Dividend on the Equity Shares of the Company for the Financial Year 
  

  

          

ended 31"March, 2020. 
Special Business:- 

4,__| Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditors. 

Signed this.....ccsncners Gay Of. erssccescsese ee 20s.00 Affix 
E 1.00 
Revenue Stamp 
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Route Map to the Venue of the 08" Anmual General Meeting of SupershaktiMetaliks Limited to be 
held on Wednesday, the 30"Septemiber, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Venue Address: 
Premlata, 39 Shakespeare Sarani, 3 Floor, Kolkata-700 017 

TS Ti 

SUPERSHAKTI METALIKS LIMITED 
Works: Registered Office: 

Kanjilal Avenue, Opp. DPL Zone ”B” Substation, ‘PREMLATA,, 39, Shakespeare Sarani, 

Durgapur-713210, West Bengal. 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700017, 
Phone: +91 343 2552598 / 3284 West Bengal. 
CIN - 128910WB2012PTC189128 Telefax: +91 33 2289 2734/35/36 
E-mail ; supershaktimetaliks@gmail.com 
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